6:45

6:50

7:10

7:15

7:25

7:30

7:45

7:50

7:55

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, April 18, 2017—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda review and additions

Compulsory Segments

Minutes Approval ~ March 21, 2017
Approval of the March Operational Checks
Approval of March Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report
Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment
Presentation — John Hanifan, Chelsea City Manager, discussing the DDA

Actions Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

. Local Community Stabilization Authority Check

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Wilczynski, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, TJ Helfferich.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, A. Merkel
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J.Wilczynski called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review and Additions
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the February 21, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: TJ noted that she would still like to
see page #s added, if at all possible.

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by TJ Hellferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for February, 2017. Discussion: None

All Ayes 4-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Hellferich to accept Financial Reports
for February, 2017. Discussion: J. Carr asked if the amount on page 13 for eBooks was
for the month or for the year. Lori clarified it was a yearly total.

All Ayes: 4-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

L. Coryell began by answering a previous question about the # of non-residential
cardholders from local businesses. There are 141 non-residential cardholders
from local businesses.

Noted thatthe Authors in Chelsea annual event begins tomorrow and the big
public portion will be held from 6:30-8pm at WSEC.

Reminded all that there is still time to vote in the March Madness Final 4.
Discussed the restructuring of the management team and librarian staff with
Karen’s impending retirement. There will be a shift of 1 from the management
team to regular staff, as all the librarians will report to Keegan. Karen’s
replacement will still be a Youth/Teen librarian, just not a manager. The librarians
will all move upstairs and the Adult Services office will be enlarged and renamed
Information Services. There will also be a conference table for department
meetings. This will mean taking some exist space (the area where the tax forms
and microfilm machine are located) and putting up a wall. The added benefits,
besides being less top-heavy managerial-wise, will be better communication and
improved flexibility amongst librarians. Will also help to keep Keegan off of the
information desk, so she can work on projects.

o TJ asked where the microfilm machine would move to. No definitive
answer available on that yet. Also asked if Keegan would be receiving a
raise with the added responsibility. Lori acknowledged that there would be
a pay bump.

Strategic Plan Update:

L. Coryell reported that we’ve been working on finalizing the metrics for the
Strategic Plan, as well as reorganizing with Design Think. Design Think will help
the library take better advantage of its existing space. Keegan has been working
on this and we plan to use a combination of cognitive mapping and patron
interviewing to collect data.
There is still a question about how to handle Design Think data, once collected,
and whether to hire outside help to assist in converting data to action.

o J. Wilczynski stated that he thinks it's a good idea to bring in an expert

with outside perspective.



Friends Report Update:

L. Coryell announced that the Friends of the CDL want to invite the members of the
board to their staff appreciation luncheon event on April 12" from noon to 1:30 in the
McKune room.

Other Reports Notes:

e L. Coryell discussed the Washtenaw Reads event in Ann Arbor that had
approximately 600 pax in attendance and featured a particularly diverse crowd.
She said that CDL will be participating in the event again next year and that
Keegan is on the committee to choose the next title. Also, the really nice thing
about this partnership is that the Ann Arbor library pays the bill for the event and
to bring the author in for the discussion.

¢ J. Wilczynski asked L. Ballard about the damage mentioned in her report caused
by the planned power outage. L. Ballard replied that the damaged bulbs will be
replaced under warrantee and that the city has agreed to pay for the electrician
that was needed to fix the blown bulbs.

 J. Carr asked about the new hire to Adult Services, Laura Brown, and suggested
that maybe she could come to the next board meeting. Also, mentioned that
she’s been listening to radio program being broadcast from CDL and wondered
if, as part of our agreement, they could advertise our book sales. L. Coryell said
she would email David about that possibility.

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations and Budget Adjustments

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve and
acknowledge the presented 2017 February donations of $ 8,500.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 4-0

Discussion Iltem #1: Budget Development Calendar

» The board looked at the proposed schedule for developing the 2018 budget and
acknowledged that it looked good.



Discussion ltem #2: Local Community Stabilization Authority Check

e This discussion was shelved until next month’s meeting due to three board
members being absent and the importance of everyone’s input on this subject.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — A meeting was scheduled for Monday, March 27 from 12-12:30 in
Lori’s office

Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee — A question was raised whether the minutes from the last

meeting have been approved yet? A. Merkel will need to verify.

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at
7:19pm.

All Ayes: 4-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE







1 jo | abegd

%001 0866021 0 086°60Z°1 (826°221) 18806 L20°LY. awoouj JoN
%0 (1¥5'65) L¥G'65 0 0 0 0 awosu| JayQ 319N
%0 L¥5'66 (L¥5'68) 0 0 0 0 asuadx3 JayIQ [e10L
%0 1v0°Zy (L¥0'ey) 0 0 0 0 pun4 [eJauag woly AL1e) - 520°666
%0 (000°c) 000'S 0 0 0 0 ung an19say jepdes 03 Japsuea) - 200'666
%0 00522 (005'22) 0 0 0 0 Juswonoaduiy [eyde) o3 Jaysuel) - 100666
asuadxg Jay10
ww:o&xm\osou:_ PYl0
126'69Z') (1¥5'69) 086'602'L (8z6'221) 188'06S 120'L¥1 awoduj AreulpiQ 19N
%22 (Sov'20¥'L) 08°'cL8’L 62£'00¥ 200'061 L66°0EL 9ve'se asuadx3 [ejoL
%02 (oL¥'9v1) £/6'¢8l £05°2¢ G69'clL £96'22 e asuadxzy uono9yjo) - 286
%0 (00s'2€) 006°2€ 0 0 0 0 asuadx3 fendes - 086
%L1 (98%'21) 20112 919'¢ 1811 ¥6L°L L9 sasuadx3 uogeonp3 Buinunuos - 696
%9¢ (902's51) 008'cz ¥65'e $20'v G2e'T G6L'C juawdinbgy - 296
%1e (628°18) zLz'ov €8¢yl 0 0 €8e'vl $8JIAI9G UOREWOINY - 596
%91 (818'2) ose'e zes 08 ¥8l 892 asuadx3 paeog - 096
%G1 (692'15) 00109 L£8's 90L'y SzL'y 0 samInN - 026
%6 (250'2) 0522 €61 LLL 9l 0 133UN|OA - 688
%82 (6£0'29) rri'og S0L'v2 182'81 698°L 626'C Bunwesbold - v88
%ET (e82°2p) GvL'GS 296°CL z81°L 196t AR ArA sjels)e|y jeuonowold - 088
%Z (gss'0¢) 8LL'LE €29 S0L°Z 626 (119'2) SUONEINUNWIWOIDI] - 058
%61 (622'v6) 69/'911 ¥6+'22 zzo'ol 062'6 z81'e S)0RNUOD IIIAISG doUBUIULEY - £08
%6€ (128'z8) $ze'29 $05'v2 LyL0L 166°L 00v'zZ1L S9IIAIOE |BUOISSRJO.d - 108
%62 (6s2'Z1) 00Z'2L L¥6'y 162°2 862'L 98¢’} sayddng - 2z
%ET (860°c28) 951°990'L 860°EHZ 689'0L1 ¥50°08 GLe'gy sasuadx3 jpuuosiad - L0L
asuadxgy
%26 (¥r62E)) £9Z'¥6L°L 6LE'9L9°L ¥20°29 zi8'Les £/£'2e8 Jy0id $S019
%26 (#r6'LE1) £9Z'VS.°) 6LE9LO'L ¥10'29 z/8'12L £/£'268 awoduj [ej0)
%0 (000't) 000°L 0 ] 0 0 SjeAlid suoieuoq - 529
%6E (res'sy) ¥6£'6Z 098'6 001 00$'8 092'L dljgnd-uoljeuo(q g UOHNQLIUOD - ¥.9
8ve (669°1) £65°L ¥Ge anjeA uj abueyg jusunsaau] - 005°999
%6 (G9z'L¥) 005'Gy GeZ'y €'y 9 9 sBujuie3 jususaaul - 0017999
69 9¢ ze 1z JsaIv} - 001599
%ET (9z0'81) 005'€2 viv's ¥29'L 0022 069°L sauly uonendIIY - 001559
%be (60.2'G) 00s°'2 1641 669 000 z6 siajulld @ s191doY - 00L'5¥9
%0€ (ovg'e) 005°G 099°'L A 9c9 969 S99 JUIPISIY-UON - 00}°209
%0 (000'c2) 000°'€Z 0 0 0 0 sauld [eudd - 00L'P.LS
%0 (005'8) 005'8 0 0 0 0 PIV 23838 - 001°0%S
0 0 0 0 SjuRID 3)BIS - 000°6ES
%001 ] 000°L 000°1L 0 0 0001 sjuels - 100°L0S
%66 (Lo¥'12) 69¢'€19°L 296°16G°L £92'96 506°20. ¥62'228 anuaAey JoMISIq - Z0¥
awodu)
wm:mmxw\wsouc_ EN:__U._O
38bpng jo %, jebpng JanQ ¢ jabpng L1 Jel - uer Ll Tew L1 904 LL uep
1viol

9jeQ 0} JBAA PUB YIUO JUSLIND
196png o} eouewiouad e
Areiqi Jo13s1Qq BOS|OYD WY 05:0L






} oBey

£V’ p69 judy wnjweid £102 ‘00 @duBINSU) 947 WnuA 1S210201€0 L10Z/0€/€0
18°0L- (IH2 10 2 vD) &)1 dag 210221£04d 2102/ 1150
18°01- (IH 210 8 vO) 8y deg L102€0£04d L102/€0/€0
19°659 Yol wnjwaid £10Z '00 8dUBINSU| 917 WU 1521020420 L102/Z0/£0
s)yeueg xo(d - 00¢'10L
19°906'L vOId - 002'10Z Ie10L
£2'269'2 H3IAOTdW3 voId LI0ZLEE0Nd LL02/LE/£0
v.'965'2 HIAOTIAWS VOIS 210221£08d L10ZILLIED
v9'2L19'Z YIAOTIW3 vOId 2102€0£04d LL02/£0/€0
VOId - 002°10L
98'G40'y Buiyore ewainay V10 - SL1L0L (BI0L
ZE6YE'L ONIHOLYW V L0V 2L0ZLEE0Nd LL0Z/LEIE0
zZeeve'L ONIHOLYW V LOY 210221£04d LL0Z/ILLIEO0
2T LYE'L ONIHOLYW V L0¥ 2102£0€04d L1L02/£0/€0
Bujysrew yueweainey vi0Y - SL1°1L0L
000 SuOHNGUIUOD-UBWRINSY - O} 0L IEjOL
L6'vLE L dN ¥Oid AINIWINILIY 210Z1€£0dd L102/LEIE0
16281 dd LI/LE/E0 [elouBUIY SUBlY 1 SHAZLOZELED 2102/0€/€0
L6'vLE L dn oid INIWINILIY 210Z21£08d LLOZILLIE0
16°2E"1 dd LLLLIE0 [eloueuld sIBlY  1SHdZ1022220 2102/91/€0
L6'pLE L~ dN oid ANIJW3NIL3Y 2102€0€08d 2102/£0/€0
L6'pLE'L d L1/£0/€0 [elouUBUId SNISlY  1LSHJZLOZELZO 2102/20/€0
suoNGUIUOD-JUdWBINBY - OLL LOL
£€716¢'€01 sabep - 001°10Z IEj0L
£€°16£'€01 J8y10 - sabem - 001°102 lel0L
L9°L6L'GE SIOVYM 210ziecodd 210Z/1£/€0
8L EPB'EE S3IOVYM 210221£04d LL0Z/LLIE0
82912V SELIN 210Z€0€04d L10Z/£0/€0
490 - sabep - 0017102
000 dn oid Juswainey - 0Z1°10L [e10L
TR ANTWIHILTY 210Z1E£04d LL0Z/1E/€0
821621 dd ZL/LE/E0 [eloueuld snigly  1SMdZL0ZELEO L10Z/0£/€0
TAI A ANIWIHILTY 210221£04d LL02/L1/€0
8Z'1EL') d LL/2LIE0 [eloueUI] SNIBlY  1SHdZ1L02/2Z0 L102/91/€0
8Z'LEL' V- ANIWIHILTY 210ZE0€04d L10Z/£0/€0
8z 1€’} d ZL/£0/€0 [eloueuld snialy  1SHCZI0ZELZO 2102/20/€0
dn 3914 Juswainay - 0Z1L°102
sabem - 001°102
sasuadxg jauuosiad - 102
unowy pied [JTETT] aweN WwnN 3ajeq
2102 Yddey
leaoiddy pieog 1o} s¥99Yy9 O IsI LUz

Aieiqi7 3oL3s1Q BOSIOYD



Z abeq

solddng Butues|d - 026°22.
sjonpold Jaded Suluea|d - 01522/ [BI0L

Lv'6lE
26221 saljddng saded suoRn|og SoHIO HEeWS 0.8€9% 210Z/91/€0
z6°121 sjonpoid bujuesi) 1eded SuoHN|og 8oIO HewsS £12€97 2102/20/€0
16°€2 Sjamo] piojuL SUOHN|OS 8dIO HewsS 2102/20/€0
16°€Z S[aMoL plojuL SuoHN|OS 80O HewsS 9E2E9Y 2102/20/£0
69'G1L s|loy [amo] Jaded ‘d epur] ‘piejleg  “'SODLLOZLEZ0 2102/20/€0
sjonpoud Jaded Buiuestd - 015°222
bujues|d - 005222
90'v8e't Buissaoold |eudiel - 00S 222 1BloL
21961 siedey - Ove'LCL [EI0L
2129 ade| yoog "ou| 0oWaQg 0061609 210Z/08/£0
00'vEL ade] xoog yio|D "ou] 0owsQ 6510609 210Z/08/£0
sieday - Ove'L2L
¥1°260°1 18O Butssaoold el - 0€€ 2L [B10L
¥2'988 sade] Joxe |ageT swe)sAg Buijage] ymeH 962602 210Z/0€/£0
2129 ade) >oog "ou| odwa 0061609 210Z/0€/€0
£TeHL ade) xoog "ou| oowe( 058509 2102/20/€0
1ay)Q Buissasold ey - 0¢€°LZL
<z sese) Buissaooid jen - 0Z€'L2L IeloL
T A @ri - sidieday 210 2102/02/€0
sasen Bujssesoud JelN - 02€°2ZL
Buysses04d [el4o3el - 00€°242L
8.'€ce suonesadQ je1auds) - 00Z L2 leioL
00°Z¢ spJed Awy ‘vesoz 1S2102£0€0 2102/91/£0
Y9 selddng |eseusn suonn|og 82O Hews 0.8¢€9% L10Z/91/€0
0i'9§ suld |ade] Aiestaaluuy sseig 8liiapneg £69081€ L10Z/9L/€0
122 seljddng (ereuso suofnjog edyjo Hews £L289% 2102/20/£0
suopesedQ |eJoUSSD) - 002 LTL
sejiddng - 2z,
¥2'889'0L1 sosuadx3 |euuosiad - 10/ jeloL
£€°L01 juswhojdweun - 00" 10L |EJOL
£€€°201 2102 810181 dwaun-enbean |ediojuniy uebiyoiy HLDZI0ZIECO 2102/0€/€0
juewhojdweun - 004 10L
19°222') sjyeusg x| - 00€'10L [€joL
18°01- (148 10 3 VD) &)1 deg 210Z1€£0Md LI0Z/LE/E0
junowy pled owenw oweN WNN ejeq
2102 Ydiew
LLIZLIVO

jeaosddy pieog 10j s)o9y9 0 ISI
Areiq)7 301381Q €OS|OYD



¢ oBey

ue|d o|Bejeng Aseiq|q - 620°108
889|198 [10148d - 1 H0' 108 (8101,

25'8L1
z5'8L1 Leniqed £10Z | l10shed £19€2921 L102/91/€0
$001A0¢ [10JAed - L0'L08
00°004 Jadeayyoog - 00108 1B10L
00'05¢ Buing 210z yosen z/1 S9Je1D0SSY B sujzpng 902102 2102/91/€0
00°05€ Buiiitg £102 yosew /1 $3]B|20SSY B Iysuizpng 50102 L102/20/€0
Jedaaxyoog - 010108
00'¥2e'L Jojipny - 020108 1e10L
00'¥25 Jo)ipny J0SS80INg 104 BOUBISISSY Od Niiaed 19dooH smalpuy Lib8S L102Z/9L/£0
00°008'9 yiompjald Ipny g Bujuuerd Aeusuraig '0'd Asugen g weyeiqy £8£92-13 L10Z/9LIE0
Joupny . 020°L08
00'8¢ Ksusony - 010°108 feI0L
00°'8¢ V4L uo eaApy jeba YIWS 3 SUljoD YMS Jajsoy 620012 L10Z/91/€0
Kewiony - 010°108
S92|Al9G jeUoiSSejold - LO8
§0°252'2 salddng . 22/ tejoL
08°GLL soueBUBIUIR - 008" 2ZZ [BI0L
08'GlL sqing Y617 sousuduIBY - 018 2ZL IBI0L
08'GLL asinquiiay 03 A1 - abeinQ Jemod pauueld/siuswaoeidey JU| SAJLD0SSY P SHMBH  1DIHZE0L-L102 LL0Z/0S/E0
sqng b1 aoueudjulel - 018°2Z2
aoueudjuiely - 008°L2.
Lb'eco Buiuesip - 006222 €301
1229l sbny bulues|d - 0gg Lz BIOL
L0%S L102/2/€0 sbny 00¢-uoniesodio) sejury £L¥¥1200€ 2102/0€/€0
L0'vS £102/01/£0 sbny 00g-uoiesodiod sejuI £9050200€ 210Z/91/€0
L0t 2102/21/20 sbny 00g-uoyesodio) s 66206900€ 2102/20/€0
sbny Buiuesy) - 0£s5°222
€161 saljddng Buiues|d - 026222 Iejo)
0.2t deog 00¢-uoneIodIo) SsejuID £L¥¥1200€ LLOZ/OE/E0
Se9l deog 00g-uoneiodio) sen 29050200¢ 2102/91/€0
AN s1aur ysell, suonnjog 8o News 0.££9¥ £102/20/€0
80°9¢ sued jsng dlempleH s9y soye Jeal ¥S1LI01L0V 2102/20/€0
9T deog 00¢-uonesodio) seio 66206900€ £102/20/€0
L1LE suocodg ‘siezniues ‘sadipy ‘d epur] ‘pielleg  'SODLI0ZLZZ0 2102/20/€0
junowy piegd OWdN oweN wnN ajyeq
2102 yaley
leaosddy paeog 1o} s)oay JO }SI Lbichivo

Aieiqi 301381 BOS|OYD



p obed

JaidoD Yels - 201 €08 [Bl0L

69°295
69°/95 soueusjule @ aseeT J1e1doD JelS L1102 eIy Se0IMag [e1OUBUIS BQIYSOL 18698%99 L102/20/£0
Jardod yeis - 20508
SG°92¥ Ja1do) oliand - 101°€08 1EI0L
00°191 yose 210z ases AdoD oyand VN “jueg obieg sflap 85167999 210Z/0S/£0
SS¥0L soueuajuiey AdoD 2ljqnd Aenigad “ou| Asumop|3on P 1218 2102/91/€0
00°L91L Kensqed 210z asesn Adog aiand VN “ueg obied sjlap 96692799 2102/20/€0
Jado9 anand - L0L'€08
J01dod - 001°€08
80°2.6'C KouabuiguoD oAg Julely - 01.0°€08 [BI0L
00'851 wooiyjeg S,USWOA - Joone] aoejday -ou) BugeeH pue Bulquinid 00D ua)| £0681 210Z/0€/€0
00008 wooiyjeg s,USLIOAA - Jeone ] aoe|dey "ouj Bugiesy pue Buiquinid s 00D ua) 1€681 210Z/0€/€0
00292 fegpjea juswaseg ssassy *ou) Buneay pue Suiquinid s)00Q ua)| £6981 2102/0S/€0
00°LbP 191101 10}03UUOD - JedaY SABA USN|4 ‘ou| Buneay pue Buiquinid s 009 ua) L1061 210Z/0€/£0
£6°2L1 JOSuag J9|I0] - W0D'010Z yueqhey 1S210260€0 210Z/9L/£0
SL'L JOSuag 1910, - Wod'0107 yueghay 15210260€0 2102/51/e0
91'EEl s1asuadsiq |amo_ Jo uone|ielsu| @ Alquassy suoyn|og SO Hews 69E9Y 210Z/20/£0
00°625 abeno Jemod pajnpayos AND Jeye sqing a31 6 JU| SOJBIOSSY P SHMEH 8220-2102 2102/20/€0
0012 00IHOd - 2 eseyd (31 Jepuieuay JU SI}BI00SSY P SHMEH ¥220-2102 2102/20/£0
¥8'1 siesuadsiq |amo] Jo uole|jelsu| @ Alquiassy SuolN|OS 82O HEWS 69VE9Y 2102/10/£0
AouaBuguos 9AS JUlelN - 010°€08
s)oeljuo0) 82IAI8S aoueuajuleir - €08
LoZpi'olL S3DIAIDG |BUOISSS)OId - 108 |BI0L
€189 soa4 Bupjueq - 00£°108 IEJOL
€4°6S 110 994 p1eD JPaID - 0SE'108 [BI0L
€165 094 09 £10Z Aeniged 21022023400 2102/90/€0
2119 004 ped HpeLD - 05E°108
or'zi seod yueg - 01€°108 |ejol
oyl ebreyn eoues 2102/1€/€0
$004 yueg - 01£°108
se04 Bupjueg . 00£°108
9£'8€8'L ue|d dibejens Aieiqi - 620°108 [eI0L
¥2'292 fese3 Aedsig uqiyx3 - ubiseq welkx yueghey 1S8210260€0 210Z/94/€0
00051 uepieo Kljed Joj 8)8I10U0) BAOWSY Apuy 'susiyy 18210220€0 2102/91/€0
vl |ese3 Aeids|g Haiyx3 - ubiseq wekx sueqhed 1S210Z60€0 L10Z/ISLIED
8e'vey's 2102 ver 9 9102 o8Q Bujuue|d o|6ejeng 071 'Bupinsuo) podebpug ovelL 2102/20/£0
junotwuy pled owew oweN wnN e)eq
2102 YdieN
LIZLYO

jeaocaddy pieog 40j s)09y) JO )siT
Aieiq) 3o1381Q BOS|I9YD



G 8Bed

S8°0vY't L102/S2/80 - Z21/50 Bujuesyd "ou) Auedwo) Bujues|d uoponpold v 9Gh1L L102I0€/€0
S8'0pP'L L10Z/L11€00 - 92/20 Bupues|d ‘ouj Auedwio) Bujues|d uonoNpoId v eriLL 2102/91/£0
S8OVY'L 2102/52120 - 24120 Bujues|d 'ou| Auedwod Bujues|Q uoponpold v GeLilL L102/20/£0
leyojuer - G09'€08
esueuajuiel Buipiing - 009'€08
L1916 ABojouydsa - 00€'€08 {B10L
Ly aojnag g BunsoH BYSqQaM - G6E'€08 1BI0L
65°66 [eMaURY |BNUUY £10Z - Ul OQWIA sueqhe) 1S210260€0 L10Z/91/£0
veL- yoddng a)sqem PIO - woo'pue] yueqhay 1S210260€0 LL0ZISLIEO
80°0- Hoddng ajisqap PIO - Wod' Lpuey sueqhay 1S10260€0 LL0Z/SLIEO
gL o- Hoddng ajisgep PIO - wod"Lpuey sueqghey 182102600 2L0Z/51/E0
20°0- voddng alisqapn PIO - Woo'Lpue) yueqhay 15210260€0 L10Z/SL/E0
€50 Hoddng a)sqem PIO - Wod'Lpue} yueqhey 1S210260€0 LL0Z/ISL/E0
AN A Hoddng 8iSGaM PIO - Wiod*Lpuel yueqhay 152102600 2102/51/€0
9y'0- Hoddng 8)isqam PIO - Wwod'|puel yueqhay 1S210260€0 LL0Z/51/€0
AN A Hoddng 8)sqsm PIO - Wod'|pue) Bueqhay 1S210260€0 L10Z/51/€0
vi'0- poddng 8)sqam pIO - Wod'Lpuel sueqhay 18210260€0 210Z/S1IE0
0Lt Hoddng 8lisqap PIO - Wod'Lpuey yueqAsy 1S210260€0 LLOZ/SLIE0
GlL'L- Hoddng 8)sqep PIO - Wwod* | pue] %ueqAay) 18/10260€0 L10Z/51/E0
ov0- poddng aisqam piO - Wod'pue) yueghasy 15210260€0 2102/61/€0
90}~ Hoddng 8)sqam PIO - Wod'|pue| yueqhay 1S210Z60€0 LLOZISLIE0
0g0- Hoddng ejisgap piO - Wod'Lpue) yueqgAay 18210260€0 2102/S1/€0
610" poddng aysqap pIO - Wod'puey sueqhay 1S/210260€0 L10Z/51/€0
or'o [emauay |enuuy /10Z - 9U] OBWIA yueqghsy 1S210260€0 L102/51/50
av1ni0g 8 BuISoH e)ISqoM - S6£°€08
8299 Juawaalby jJuiepy JojeullleT - G8E €08 [e10L
¥8° 295 8102/S2/0 01 £1/92/£0 - Juswsalby sojeunue 071 VSN spueig 0DV SY9zTy 2102/0€/€0
juawoalby Juse Jojeujwe] - §8€°€08
zz' 108 SJ19juNd - 0E€°€08 (BI0L
1905} 2102 yote - sdueusjulel Jejuld JeIS suonn|os oo uebiyoin £9EPYENI L10Z/0S/£0
L9061 1102 god - ddueusjulely JojuLd Yeis suonnjos oo uebiyoiy 998GZ8N! L102/20/£0
si9uid - 0£€'€08
ABojouyda) - 00£°£08
00°GZY OVAH - 002'€08 [el10L
00'62y VYN OVAH - 012'€08 18I0
00°62P Bunse sejem [enuuy Auedwod uoung "A'H 16962 1102/20/£0
VIN OVAH - 042°€08
OVAH - 002°508
0Z'v66 Ja1dod - 00108 B0l
junowy pied oW aweN wnN ajeq
2102 Yoie
ferouddy paeog 10 s)o9yD JO ISIT £4ehyo

Areiqr Jo1siq eas|oyo



0008 21/80/€0 py uodnod sawij ung a8yt U-v0se 2102/91/£0
0009 21/22/20 py uodnod sawi ung ayj, y-08¢e 2102/20/£0
00°69L auizebepy jenuuy-ig ul spy abed g/ 2 uofiepunod sumoy AuyesH g 69 210Z/20/S0
fng e1paiy - 011°088
BuisisvApY - 0017088
sjeuaje}y euonowiold - 088
£6'v01'Z SUOHBOIUNWILIODD]S] - 0G8 [EI0L
00°¢6¢'l 201098 JawalU] NTIL - 00€°058 1elol
stzier pajoLIsaY - $10dS 10H I4IM - 0167068 [BI0L
80°989 2102 yoseiy sebieyd ejeq sjodsjoH Gi updg 220-¥58201192 2102/0£/£0
20°989 210Z Arenuqad sabieyd ejeq sjodsioH 61 uds 920-v58207192 2102/20/€0
pa3oLysay - sjods J0H IJIM - 0167058
¥8°02 Sjods)oH I4IM - 11£°058 [BJoL
$8°0Z1 sjodsjoH Aseiqr ey £1.02 SSBJRNM UOZUSA G£86€118.6 2102/0€/€0
00004~ ar - sydieoay 210 2102/02/€0
sj0dsjoH I4IM - L1€70S8
991A198 JoUIBIU| N1L - 00£°0S8
€6°'L1L sebiey) souelsiq Buo g [2207 - 00L°0S68 |EIOL
69'LS suoud |[@D sJtojaNa - 121°068 {El0L
59°LS auoyd 120 sJopaug Jen £102 SSBJRIIAN UOZUBA G£86€118.6 210Z/0€/€0
euoyd || s4030011Q - 121°058
82°099 auoydslal - 021 058 lel0l
P1°08€ (rew) Buing 21/52/€0-21/92/20 121V 182102520 2102/0€/€0
vL0ge {ged) Bunng £1/52/20-L1/92/10 121V 1821025220 2L02/vL/E0
euoydaje] - 0Z}'058
sofizeyp eaueys|q 6uon 'g 18207 - 001°058
suopjesjunwiwiods)el - 0S8
00'220'0} SIOBJJUOYD BOIAIBS BOUBUBJUIEI - €08 |BIOL
65'60L'S soueusjuiely Buip|ing - 009°€08 [€10L
00°482 019G MOUS/UMET - 01908 1BI0L
00282 MOUS - Z19'¢€08 8101
00282 L102/41/£0-10/20 - moug Ul PSUISQ yoroLs 210Z/0€/€0
mous - Z719'¢08
021A108 Moug/umen - 049°¢08
§5'22E'Y fepoyuer - G09°€08 1ejoL
junowy pled owow oweN wnN oyeq
2102 Ydien

jerolddy pieog 10} s)o8YyD Jo IS
Aseaqi Jo181Q eOS|OYD

LITHYO



. aBey

100 YoIBI - AIYIUOW %O0IS 8GopY sueqhey 15210260€0 L102/51/€0
6L°0 2102/£0 - dipeqn yueqhey 1S210260€0 L102/54/€0
$82|A18G paseydInd |eieues - 015'088
$62|A18G PaseYdInd - 005°088
vaLI9'2 uoliowo.d weiBosd - 00v'088 leloL
sszizt uolloWwo.d UdaL / YINoA - 0Z2¢°088 (810l
csz1z1 BaS|9yD Ul sioQiny - 22H°088 (BJ0L
8z 651 siauueg BaS[aYD L) SIONY "ou| yoal-luld £0v9€e £102/20/£0
1229 $10}S04 BaS|ayD uj SI0YINY "ou| yoat-juld 16€9te L102/c0/e0
v0'989 J9f|4 eesiey) uf swoyiny Ul Yoo-juld 06£9¢€2 4102/20/€0
eas|oyD u| sioyiny . Zzy'088
uopowold uaal / YINOA - 02088
LE'66E'L uonowold weltboid }npY - 0Ly 088 (2101
Teeeel MEM AIesd)T 1SempiiN - 2Lb'088 IeI0L
9L6L $19)50d AQQoT YIEAA I 1SSMPIIA ou| Yyool-juld vyelee 2102/0€/€0
L 2v82 $13)s200 MIMIN du| wod'najowoid! 0s¢e88y6lL 2102/0€/€0
099 $13}s0d pIojqeL YeM U isempiy “0U] Yy98)juld 820.¢£C £102Z/91/€0
$Z'295 s1auueg YIeAA 1 1SoMpIN *ou| Yo93-jund 0269¢2 2102/9L/£0
0060t SPIBJISOd M[EA T 1SSMPIN "ouf Yyoaj-julid 6889¢€¢ 2102/9L/€0
Rlem Aiesay] 3Sampiiy - ZLH'088
uopowo.d weibosd NPy - 014088
uopowold weiboid - 00+°088
08'61 sa|iddng Bunaxsely - 00€'088 12101
086l saliddng Bunaxsepy oSN - 0Z£'088 [eloL
0861 SUOIEI098( SBIGE . JO |BAIS3S /102 fyed ‘spaqoy 14/10¢2.¢20 £102/20/€0
sayiddng Bunaysey osiN - 02€°088
sajjddng Bunaxsel - 00£°088
26501 suonesland - 002088 1ej0L
®YLY seyoMoN - 0vZ'088 [E10L
wEY0LY 1ouaISMaN Buuds e 7 Juid "oUl Yodjuld Seeses £ 0zieO/e
Ja)39|maN - 0¥2°088
suoneaqnd - 00Z2°088
00°S0v BuisieApy - 001°088 IEI0L
00°G0Y Ang eipsiy - 011°088 [E10L
0009 21/22/€0 pY uodnod sawil| ung ayl y-2e92 2102/0€/€0
0009 LL/ISL/E0 pY uodnoo sawl] ung ayy Y-6952 2102/0€/€0
junowy pied owap aweN wnN ajeq
2102 yoren
LLZLIVO

[erosddy pieog 10j SY29Y9 JO }SIT
Areaqi Jo1siq easpyod



g abed

J9Y30 - eastayD ui siouyiny - LiZ'y88
sioyiny SO 159y Boid YINOA - 226788 [eloL

6EG1LL
1G°9p sayouni Quly ynp3 ‘leuuoq QuUIV.102E2E0 2102/0¢/€0
98’1zl sesuadx3 QUi £2/€-22/S uopIo9 ‘ueLLIOy dX32102€2€0 2102/0¢/€0
9l6lG SUOHEPOWIWIODDY JUIY L102/22/e-12/E Uu| UBLIOISIA 3SNOH essiay)d ANILL0Z91LE0 L102/0€/€0
08l 210¢/¢g/e uouni JIv eOISSar "YIqnZ QIv.L102eee0 £102/0€/€0
s1oyIny SYIO 39y Boid UINOA - ZZ6'v88
Bas|ay) ul sioyiny - LLZ'v88
siayeads YynoA - 01Z'488
96°0¢1 say|ddng }npy - 0Z1'¥88 leloL
89'8Y sweifoid NPy [eI2UID - 92188 IBI0L
80°8Y sol|ddng ssaupei yosen uoy ‘smalpuy WINZL0ZE0E0 210Z/91/£0
sweiboid JNpy |essuss - 9Z1'v88
82'¢8 sajlddng Yel1d - Zz1'v88 IEI0L
82'c8 salddng woduozewy 986298251220 Z102/9}4/€0
soliddng ye1o - ZZ1¥88
saiddng 3inpy - 0Z1'+88
$9°¢S8 siayeads Jnpy - 01188 (eiel
9209 SJUBAZ JINPY |eJsUSD - 611188 I1BJOL
00°'sZL weiboid IMM udy H stuusq ‘swalg IMMZL0Z90%0 2102/0€/€0
00°00L Judy - sjuedAuews Anw3 ' syoolay dS.210282¢€0 2102/0€/€0
00'6 BaJy JqIyx3 ulepy odx3 Buudg J9juaQ suszm) Jolusg eas|gyd 0dX3110222¥0 210Z/0E/E0
00°001 yotep - sjueghpews Apw3g ¢ ayoolsy dS.210201€0 2102/91/£0
00°0S1 eoueQg de| ul USWOAA 60/€0 Y uesng “eydii4 O¥dL10260€0 2102/91/€0
¥9'2s se|ddng Wod'uozewy 985298251220 2L02Z/91/€0
SIUBA] )NpY Jesouss - 611°v88
00052 0[o1d AIOISIH 810 - L1L P88 1E)0L
00052 | JeM PHOA 9102 1290100 uebiyoiy ejowold 1591029260 L102/91/€0
398{01d AI0ISIH jBIO - LL1L'H88
ssexeeds NPy - 011 88
BujwweiBoiy - +88
or'zel'L s|epsley feuonowiosd - 08¢ |eiol
8o S8IIAI8S POsSeYIIng - 005 088 1eJ0L
80y $90|AI0G POSEYDINd [BI18UBS) - 015088 €101
266 youe - AIYIUOW HO0IS eqopy yueqhay 1S210260€0 2102/91/£0
99°0¢ 2102/€0 - dipean sueghey 1S210260€0 210Z/91/€0
junowy pjed owep oweN wnN eyeq
2102 yoiepw

jeaosddy pleog 10} s)2aY9 JO IS
Areaqi Jousiq eOS|OYD

LITLUv0



6 aBed

Y651 suofjowold eAfsod Nueqghay 1S210Z60€0 LL0Z/91LIE0
90°1L SUO|IOWOId BAlISOd yueqhey 1S210260€0 2102/51/€0
sweiBousd - 001°688
J88jun|oA - 688
S0°2e5'8) Bunwwe:Boid - ¥8g 8101
91'20¢ salddng yinoA - 0zZ ¥88 Ie10L
ov'e6 dnoio Bujpeay YINOA - 0£Z 88 |BI0L
ov'es $3008 UBLLIOY UOPIOD 1unodoy weisboid Jojhey g Joveg 9950292€02 2102/20/£0
dnoug Buipesy wynoA - 0£Z°¥88
82651 BOS|9YD Ul SI0YINY - 82T $88 1BI0L
v6'88 Jieq4 und pury wod'uozewy 064869955551 £2102/0¢€/€0
YANK sal|ddng sieg ung - s Ajjo4 yueqghay 1S/10Z60€0 2102/91/€0
A+ saliddng Jieg und - sallapy Rueqhay 15210260€0 L10Z/91/€0
$1°0 sajlddng Jie4 ung - s,flj0d sueqhay 1S210260€0 L10Z/5L/E0
0£0 saliddng sieq ung - salisy Jueghsy 1S210260¢€0 2102/S1/e0
©as(syo Uy sioyiny .- 872 ¥88
86°LG sweiboid YInoA |eIsuas - 22z v88 |1B10).
86°1C sajjddng jeddng wod uozewy 1L09E.8Y910) 2102/0€/€0
00°9¢ sailddng jessuan "ouj juswidinb3 jeuoyeonp3 uosyig 6¥.601€ 2102/20/£0
swesbold Yo, |eseuag - ZzZ 88
salddng uinoy, - 0ZZ'v88
6292 L1 s19¥eadg Yo - 012 788 8101
00°00¢ foesay Ave3 - 6127188 BI0L
000Gt awilejppol @ (z) sswiiAqeq /1/12/€0 anoer ‘|eanepy 19210z82€0 2102/0€/£0
0005 awn L A0S £102/€2/€0 epey ‘eayaqQ 1S2102€2¢€0 2102/0%/€0
0000} (2) ssunifqeq /1/p1/Z0 anjoer ‘ledneiy 1871029120 £102/20/€0
Koeaay Alle3 - GLZ°188
00'00S sweibold YINoA [e1auas) - Z1Z2'H88 (€101
00°00S aoueleg - JiqIyx3 palLeD SAA JBYM LWNSSN [eUOHEN UBOUBWY qely Iva.1029220 2102/20/£0
swelboid YInoA [elauao - Z12°488
62'9b¥'0lL ESS|9YD Ul SIOYINY - 112 H88 [Bl0L
06°0€L'S1 JOYiQ - Bas|aYD Ul sIoyINy - LLZ18g [e10)
00°009'c £2/€-Z2/S BIS[OYD Ul sloyIny "a e piuyos QUIV.L0ZEZE0 L102/91/£0
ovogz'e Bas|ayO Ut sloyiny £2/¢-2z/¢ UoplIoS) ‘UBLLOY QUIV.L0ZEZE0 2102/91/£0
05°006'c BSS|9YD Ul sioyiny £2/¢-2zZ/¢ uosqooer preysfy tepuuse DIV2102£2£0 L102/91/€0
junowy pred owsy aweN wnN ajeq

102 yauey

[eroaddy paeog 10) sy29Y2) JO }SIT
Areiqr 3o13s1Q eoS|YD

LLIZLIVO



0L obed

6498 4E1S MU 10} ElRNg BAIYSO] oo uozewy 1£26661£20.0 L102/91/€0
LL°gse olpey Anunwiwo) Joj sjqe) - selbojouyde] 00sa] Nueghsy 1S/10260€0 2102/91/€0
oLl olpey Aunwwo?) Jos 9|qe) - saibojouyda) 0ose ) sueghey 1S/10260€0 2102/61/€0
siandwio) - 074296
atempJleH juawdinb3g . 001°296
juswidinby - 296
0008 asuadx3 pseog - 096 [BI0L
0008 asuadxg J030a1( - 002096 IeloL
V6l SUN0Y INQ Ul Buijewasead uoaysun Alejoy - SlgiusA3 yueqghay 18/10260€0 L102/91/€0
€60 SUNOD INO Ul Bupjewasead uoayoun Alejoy - sjgiusng Aueghey 1S210260€0 2102/51/€0
asuadxg J032a11q - 00Z2°096
asuadxg pieog - 096
G1'90L'Y saginn - 06 [eloL
62°0LL'L SBS) SUMMON - 002°0Z6 [Blol
62°0LL'L Kenigad 2102 ABieu3 31Q 18210220¢€0 2102/91/€0
se9 auNMIN - 0027026
Ly'8¢ Japjunds essiayo Jo AUD - 0517026 BIOL
Ly'82 2102-82-20 01 £102-0¢€-10 Jejepn @ 108|3-essioug Jo Ao 182102€0€0 L102/91/€0
Japjupds eesiays jo Ao - 051°026
0v'999'z ouj09(3 B8S2YD JOo A - OEL'0Z6 lejoL
0v'999' 2102-82-20 0} £102-0€-10 Jalepn 2 109)3-3s194D J0 AUD 1S2102€0€0 2102/81/€0
313083 eas|eyd 30 A9 - 0£1°026
00'191 Jameg eas|ay Jo AiD - 021°026 [eloL
00'i91 2102-82-20 01 £102-0¢€-10 Jajep 3 109|3-89818YD 0 AND 1S2102€0€0 2102/91/€0
Jemeg eastey Jo AND - 071026
66'6. Jajepn eas|eyD 30 AiD - 011°026 (eloL
66'64 2102-82-¢0 03 £102-0€-10 Jelepn g P8|3-eesieyd Jo Ao 1S2102€0£0 2102/81/€0
Jejem eesioyd Jo Ao - 011°026
seplin - 026
2s'9lL JB3UNIOA - G88 |BJOL
66'G1L sayddng - 00Z'688 [BI0L
66'Gl Apue9 |oA-021500 ‘d Bpull ‘piejjeg  02)8002102.2€0 2102/0¢/€0
so|jddns - 00Z'588
£6°091 sweiboid - 001'688 |EJOL
junowy pjed owep eweN wnN eyeq
1102 yole
jeaosddy pieog 10j s}99YD JO ISIT LiThyo

Aresqi jo1s1q eesioyd



1L eBed

€6'601 sBupes NIL € Yup3 ‘lleuuoq N1L21028220 L102/20/£0
|8ABIL 800]AI0G LIBB] 'R YINOA - LZ1'696
|9ARIL }je1S - 001°696
8Aed] - 1L00°696
sesuadx3 uopeanp3 Buinupuo) - g96
16'€L0'Y wewdinb3 - 296 (810
GS'hLL saINiX|4 ' BInpuINg Juswdinbg . 00g 296 1B10L
99299 Jeyndwod-uou - juswdinby - 0£E'296 l€10L
05999 sJesuadsiq [amoL suonn|os 80 Hews 69YE9Y 2102/20/€0
20°LL- s19suads|q |amo . suonnjog edyo Hews LLYEQY £102/10/€0
8L'6 sJasuadsiqg |amoL suonRnjos aoo Yews 69Y£9Y 2102/10/€0
Jondwon-uou - yuswdinb3g . 0£¢°296
G6'GE aimiung - 02¢°L96 (B10L
G6'GE 1001g daig YInoA-uozewy ‘d epui] ‘piejeg ZYWV.1022120 2102/20/€0
ainmuing . 02¢€°296
v6°¢CI sBuiysiuing eoedsionepy - 01€°296 (BI0L
00°1- sjdi@oay on) 2102/02/20
¥6'ElL aur] Bulysidy g sBuueag jieg woo'uozewy 890029018902 2102/91/€0
sBujysjuing eoedssexey - 01£°296
saJnyxid 'g aamuing yuawdinb3 - 00 296
18'€LL aremyos uawdinbg . 00Z°296 IBIOL
16°26¢ uones|uIPpY YIOMIBN-8INS PNolD dAlBaI) aqopy Queghay 1S210260€0 2102/94/€0
G6'8.€ Bunaxsep-a3ing pnojo eanea1) 8qopy yueqhay 18/10260€0 2102/91/£0
8€Ct SOAG 19A19G Yeloaul pajsoH - BunsoH 1oasig - ey yueghay 18210260€0 2102/91/€0
1861 sajepdn SMOPUIA-uOU AIYIUOW-01d SHUIN Z10Z JEN yueqhay 15210260€0 £102/91/€0
A uoleliSIulLPY YIOMSN-3)ING PNojD aAlBaID aqopy yueqhay 1S/10260¢€0 £102/51/€0
[4°x4 BunayreN-8iINg PnojD aAnEseI) 3qopY yueqkay 1S210260€0 2102/S1/€0
800 SOAS JOAIBS JeIodUI Pa)SOH - BunsoH esig - e yueghay 1S210260€0 L102/S1/e0
€10 sajepdn SMOPUIA-UOU AJYIUOIN-01d SJUIN £10Z JeI yueghay 1S210260€0 2102/51/€0
asemyog Juawdinb3z . 00Z° 296
19'885'Z aremprep Juawdinbg . 001296 {BI101
19'885'2 sJsIndwiod - 0Z1°296 fej0)
0002 994 [Bjudy WSPON SYIUON T (Anuyx) yseowo) 1S210251€0 2102/0€/€0
PG LG8‘) SIOJIUOW 01 9-N0d 101087168214 2102/91/€0
G6'6¢€} ooy Janeg 1o SdN Lo uozewy 890029018902 2102/9L/€0
186 Jaujud @g Joy ade] sivjuied Wwoo'uozewy $9805009.2¥1 LL0Z/9L/€0
1) 274 Aanng jeIo Joj s193YS woo'uozewy ¥659¥60.51€0 2102/91/€0
G6°'661 sjunojy Jopuoly ajbue mo wod uozewy 29001€6.5V€0 2102/9L/€0
unowy pied Owd aweN wnnN ajeq
2102 Yyoien
jerolddy paeog 10j syo9yo O ISi Lizlivo

Areiqi Jolsiq easjayo



Z} obed

96'6L1 $400g oIpny UEf* - 8OZY.L.L16 adef jsempiy 89CV.LLVE 2102/20/€0
66'vE $)00g olpny Uef - ¢€96v.16 adej jsampily £E96Y.v6 2102/20/€0
6L'e9 Aenuer syoog olpny 271 bunaxiepooIN 920099 L102/20/€0
6926 Asenuer soog olpny O Bunasieoldiy 265659 2102/20/€0
19°.61 fenuerp syoog olpny D71 BugaieoIdIN 6/.8859 2102/20/€0
os1g uo s¥o0g JINpPY - 0Z1°286
s)oog olpny - 001286
asuadx3 uonoa|jo - 286
1€ 18L°L sasuadx3g uoneonp3 Buinunuo? - 696 810l
0068 Buuiel) ge)s - 009°696 12101
0065 SAOUSHIOAN - 01.9°696 [ej0L
00'6S sao1M9G g saoedg Buinoidul] (si9s) JNOA UO SNOOH 90IAI9S AlelqI JO} SAIJBIOTE]I0D 1SBMPIN FATAR 2102/91/€0
sdoys)}IoM - 019°696
Buiujel) 3e1s - 009696
00'69 sdiys1aquialy - 00€'696 (101
00'69 sdiysiaquapy Jojoand - 01£°696 IEIoL
$5'89 {emauay diysiaquisiy Vv yueghey 1S210260¢€0 2102/91/€0
9’0 [emauay diyssaquisiy Vv yuegAay 1S210260€0 2102/51/€0
sdjysiaqua|y J030311Q - 01£°696
sdjysioqusp - 00£°696
1£'€50') |19ABl] - 100'696 |BI0L
1E'€S0°L [9ABIL JJElS - 001°696 |BI0L
£8°€8¢ sBuaapy sapIUWOD - P71 696 |BI0L
(178 % Bunesiy yoe L NIL euedN * lleg N1LLL0Z12E0 2102/0€/€0
19°€S sowad sl e sjuejp * lieg SNL1024220 2102/0¢/€0
ce6e 60/€ Buneap 210 N1L uI8 ] 'y8)sedoue] N1L210260€0 2102/91/€0
0c6lt (¢) sBuneaiy oweq S 9y ‘Jsjsedsuen) S7121028220 2102/20/€0
00'8€l (e)sbunesy oweq S| 8ijs87 '1emnodqy S.21022220 2102/20/€0
sBupesy eapjwwo) - p¥1'696
gL'eee jenel) sadimeg ABojouyosl - $Z1°696 1BIOL
Log espiwwod S| uoy ‘smaipuy SI1L10201€0 L102/91/€0
c0'.81 (g) sbunesyy oweq §1| uoy ‘smaipuy S121024220 2102/20/€0
|eAe1] sed|Ales ABojouyoel - $Z1°696
Seovy 18ABIL S80JAIOS UBBL @ UINOA - | Z1°696 |BI0L
y'ss 1qiyx3 uedewy qely uinjey BOISSOr IanZ  IINVVLZ10Z10€0 2102/91/€0
00'68¢C nNanzZ ' - zeL8Lz#bed Vv uopiesnsibey - vV 261812 2102/91/€0
junowy pjed owep oweN wnyN ejeq

4102 Yyaiey

jeaosddy paeog 10§ SHo0YD JO ISI
Aseiqi Jo13s1Q eOSIOYD

L0



€1 eBegd

9616 SQAQ 1894 q8d - £99098Y6 ede] 1sempIN £9v098v6 2102/0¢/€0
68'8¢¢C SQAQ 1694 Je - L¥S6E8P6 ede] jsampiy LpGEE8PE 2102/0€/€0
G6'L6 S$QAQ 1ea4 qo4d - 0¥56¢8¥6 ede] 1sempiN ovs6E8Y6 L102/0€/€0
LL'E9L $QAQ 1894 q8d - ¥GZ918v6 ede] 1sempiy $52918¥6 2102/91/€0
06'GLC SQAQ 1894 ged - 990€6.46 ade] 1sampiiy 990¢6.¥6 2102/20/€0
eamead gAQ - 09¥°286
25022 QO 2ISNA YINOA - 061286 18101
y6°'€0C 02816GY¥SL JuswulepaluI-I0Ae L P Joxeq 02816651 2102/20/€0
£9'91 oveeLovya Juswuepeiul-soihe P Jaxeg oveclovyg 2102/20/£0
Qo 2SN YINOA - 054°Z86
9 vve QO Uo dIsNy HNPY - 0Z1'286 1BI0L
9€'29 $QD JISN Jely - 29208816 ade] jsempiN 292088v6 L102/0€/€0
¥.'86 $Q0 2ISNIN JeN - G9Y098Y6 ode) jsampiy 90986 L102/0€/€0
LLve $Q0 2ISNN 24 - ¥91098Y6 adey 1sampiiN 90986 L102/0¢/€0
L0°9¢ $QD dISNN Qa4 - 9529186 odej 1sompI 9629186 2102/91/€0
6L QD 2ISNiA o4 - 890€6.LY6 ade] jsampiiy 890€6.¥6 2102/20/€0
@9 uo SN AINPY - 021°286
L8612 S[puAUBIU0DS - 9LH'Z86 [BI0L
le§12 JUBUOD BIpUN YINOA oo uozewy $92280.2¢1 L1 2102/0€/€0
a|pUINAUAUODD - 9L1'Z86
juidd UON - 00¥°286
Z29cle’L $)009g olpny - 001286 [BI0L
29'26¢ 0813 uo sx00g YINOA - O¥1'286 1B10L
16'82 £CCi8ysL ‘0U] sHoog paploday [AA R 147 A £2102/20/€0
06l 2Y09.LYSL *0U] $)00g papioday CY09.LYSL 2102/20/£0
00'tS 9.1¥660801 071 @snoy wopuey uinbuad 9.1¥66080} 2102/20/€0
SLGle $0.1£60801 071 @snoy wopuey uinbuad ¥0.1£60801 2102/20/€0
00'0¢ §G11£60801 071 8snoy wopuey uinbuad GG11£60801 2102/20/€0
981 uo s)yoog YInoA - 0v1°286
00'Lze 0sig uo s)o0g JNPY - 0C| 286 [BI10L
0001 an - sydiedey 2119 2102/02/£0
66'62 saunuod syt "ou| syjoog paploday $89681¥5.L 2102/94/€0
6661 $)g oIpny uep - 26291816 ade] jsempiiy 2529186 2102/91/€0
96°6G1 sYg olpny Uer - 612¢18v6 ade] jsempip 612visk6 2102/91/€0
66'8¢ S}g olpny uer - 8060676 ade] jsampin 80606.76 2102/91/€0
0562 Kienuer syoog oipny 0711 BuasyeoIN 664299 2102/91/€0
0569 Asenuer syoog olpny 2711 BunaxpeoIoly 016199 2102/91/€0
00'¥¢ Aenuep syoog olpny 711 BunayrepyooIN 58099 LIOZ/91/€0
00've Asenuer syjoog olpny 0717 BugaxiepyooIN 981259 L102/91/E0
66’V an - sidissey o 210¢2/20/€0
junowy pred owa sweN wnN ajeq

2102 Yyorey

jeaoiddy pieog 1oj s)aey9 Jo s
Areiqr jouysiq easjoyo

LLZWro



1 obed

upd abseynpy - 01.L°286
juud npy - 5027286
julld - 002°286

siadedsmaN 3 [ESIPOLad - 009'Z86 [B10L

00'veL
00'veL siadedsmaN Alled - 029'286 lejol
0o0'o€2 uonduogng Apeap sswll ung 8yt 1£605 2102/0€/€0
ov'zel uondiosang |enuuy SMBN JOQUy Uuy ayL 18210291€0 2102/0€/€0
09'L0¢ 2102/52/€0 uonduosans [enuue maual joujed usziip uosxoep 18210290€0 2102/9L/€0
siadedsmopN Ajteq - 029°286
si1adedsma) 3 |eslpoliad - 009°286
62'%98'C julid UON - 001°Z86 IejoL
00°6S- soweboapiA - 064286 [BIOL
00°66- ari - sydisosy o1p 2102/L0/€0
saweBoapIA - 06¥°286
Zl'i91 aAQ O9PIA UINOA - 081°C86 [BI0L
14M44" 69208816 ade] jsampiin G92088YV6 L102/0€/€0
66°¢t- an - sydieaay 2419 210¢2/20/€0
86'St ¥90£6.6 ade) 1sempiN ¥90£6.v6 2102/20/€0
66°'¢C LY069.¥6 ade] jsempiy L¥069.v6 2102/20/€0
AAQ O3pPIA WNOA - 081°286
G6'G6 uondI4-UoN QAQ - 0L1°286 |eloL
96'1L SGAQ IN 994 - 891098v6 ade| jsempIn 89v09816 2102/0¢/€0
66'€C SAAQ 4N 984 - yPS6E8Y6 ode 1sempiy yrS6E8Y6 2102/91/€0
uopodI4-UoN gAQd - 0L¥°C86
crive saAQ Ae@ AjonT - 19p'Z86 [BI0L
S6'v01 $QAQ g1 Jey - ¥92088Y6 ade | jsempin $92088¥6 L102/0€/€0
6612 SAAQ a1 JeiN - L9v098Y6 ede] jsempiy L9¥098v6 LL0Z/0/E0
86°GY SGQAQ g1 984 - L9¥09816 ede| Jsempin 190986 2102/0€/€0
1981y SGQAQ A1 'eN - evG6E8YE ade jsampiy £¥G6E8Y6 2102/0€/€0
9616 $AQAQ Q1984 - £5291 86 ade JsempIn £62918v6 L102/91/€0
€6°2G1 SQAQ Q1 994 - §90€6.p6 ade] 1sempiy G90£6.v6 2102/20/€0
sAAQ Aeg ManT . L91°286
0E've0'L einead QAQ - 09°296 |10l
£5'6v1 SQAQ e e\ - £920886 ede] jsempiN £92088t6 2102/0£/€0
66°61 8QAQ 1e9 uer - 0920886 ede] jsempiy 092088+6 2102/0€/€0
16'9S SAAQ 1884 Jey - 990986 ode | 1SeMpIN 99v098y6 2102/0¢/€0
junowy pied owew ewepN wnnN ojeq
2102 ydien

jerosddy pieog 10§ s¥29YD 4O ISI
Aseiqi 301381Q eOSIOYD

LIZLIPO



g1 eBey

SE'S £908292¢£02 peleqejun-s0lAe L g soxeq £908292€02 2102Z/20/€0
314 2908292€02 peleqejun-i0jke L @ Joxeq 2908292¢€02 2102/20/€0
L8711 G219€92€02 8180 SN0 Ojny-10fe | @ I9xeq G/19€92€02 2102/20/€0
82'v2Z 965+292¢02 UInoA-i0{Ae | ' Jayeg 966¥292¢02 2102/20/€0
£€estL %oog pabeweQqnso Aieiq)) Jejuad JIND BIUOAKT a1£1025t20 2102/20/€0
292 syoog 6ig - uoPve|10D YINoA eJoysaexe L120el2.€4 2102/20/€0
Lzy Lb98192€02 palaqejun-iojhe, @ Jaxeg L¥98¥92€02 210Z/20/€0
0602 9¥98+92¢02 pajaqejun-soike | g Jexeg 9¥98$92€02 2102/20/€0
8¢'2¢ S¥98$92€02 pajage|un-iolhe 1 Jexeq G¥98¥92€02 2102/20/€0
60°L€ 0629€92€02 paiaqejun-iojke g Jaxeq 0629£92€02 2102/20/€0
€9've 6829€92€0¢C pajaqejun-iojke B 1oxeg 6829€92¢€02 2102/20/€0
89°G6 88.9€92€02 pejaqe|un-1oihe @ Joeq 8829€92€02 2102/20/€0
eril 296£592£02 uold|4 usa-10/Ae ) g 19xeg 296£592¢£0C 2102/20/€0
00'v9 L¥60£92£02 ooty usa] -10ike L @ Jexeg L$60€92€0¢2 2102/20/€0
8€°162 1800592¢02 YinoA-iojke |, g Joxeg 1800592£02 2102/20/€0
v0°L6¥% v281v92€02 YinoA-1oke | ' Jaxeg ¥281%92€02 L102/20/£0
€L°LEL LE11€92€02 yinoA-Jolke L g Jexeq LEL1E€92£02 2102/20/€0
[eloua9 JuNd YINoA - 092286
Uld WO - §5.°286
1572€6' uld UNPY - G02°286 B0
12°€8) sa1do yoog a|dniny - 02’286 IeI0L
oL'vy G0€£9892€02 sa|din InpYy syoog JojAe . @ J1axeq G0€£9892€02 2102/91/€0
2061 ¥269¥92£02 sa|dniniy Unpy sxoog Jojke L g Jaxeg ¥.,69¥92€02 £10Z/20/€0
sajdo9 yoog siduIni - 042286
Lypeg'e [eJauag Juld JINPY - 0ZL'286 18101
19'8vC 82662.2€02 ynpy-10Ae] g Jaxeg 8266¢.2€02C 2102/0€/€0
20’8yl 0zerLecoe linpy-10jfe g Jaxyeg L0eeLLzeoe £102/0¢/€0
LLLLY 28¢¥0.2€02 Inpy-1o0jAe @ Jaxeq 28€v0.2€02 £102/0€/€0
8G°8vY 16/6692€0¢C Unpy-10iAe] g toxeq 1626692€02 2102/0€/€0
cLve L$S€892€0¢C Inpy-10jAe g Jaxeg 1¥5€G9¢E0C 2102/0€/€0
14234 s)oog wod'uozewy 86/9085€.68¢C 2102/0€/€0
00°¢€8- an - sydisgay 21D £102/02/€0
26'0¢ 12¥9892£0C SINoA Ajjesnetuoiny-syoog Jojhe g Jexeq 12¥9892€02 £10Z/91/€0
oo9l 86€£2992€02 sIno Ajjeajewsojny-syoog JojAe | g Jexeg 86£2992£02 £102/91/€0
99'¢6e §965292€02 Inpy-10jAe] B Jaxeg §966.9¢¢0C 2102/91/€0
90'L0Y 9G66992€02 unpy-10iAe @ Jexeq 9666992€02 2102/91/€0
AR LLLI¥92e02 Inpy-J0iAey g Jaxeg 1212¥92€02 L102/91/€0
€0°212 8898€92¢02 Inpy-10/Ae ] g 1axeg 8898€92€0¢C £210Z/91/€0
1969 2.68€92¢02 SInoA Ajjeseloiny-syoog Jojke | g 1axeq 2.68€92€02 2102/20/€0
Q0vie S9¥P292e02 Unpy-Jojke] B Joxeg el ggATAX A £102/20/€0
|eJaus9 Juldd NPV - 02.L°286
6e'vLL g ab1e ynpy - 012286 1BI0L
6evil 9L18z.ce0e ynpy @oueyu3-iojfe ] g Joxeq 91182.2e0c £102/0€/€0
junowy pied owsy aweN wnN aleq

2102 Yydiey

jenoiddy paeog 10} s)}20Y) JO ISI
Areiqi 3oL3siq B9SPYD

LU0



9} obed

88'0L 616£0.22202 [eLOWSN YNPy-10jAB L B Joxeq G616£0.2€02 L102/0¢/€0
YN 4> ¥£09.92¢02 [ELOWSIN YINpy-IoiAe] 3 JoXeg ¥£09.9¢€0¢C L102/91/€0
66°€8 096£592£02 [euowa Jnpy-10iAe ] @ Jaxeq 096€£592€02 L102/91/€0
8€°981 [ (ARR 2 TAN A [eLOWAN Ynpy-10jAe | B JaxE] ¥2L1¥92€02 2L102/20/€0
Pa32L3SaY UCNOR]|0D YNPY - 0167286
8.8 JuSLIBdUBYUT UODSI0D) - 008286 [BI0L
8.8 juswsduUEBYUZ JNPY - 018°286 |EI0L
8.'¥8 G680€92€0C Inpy eoueyu3-iojhe] g 1a¥eg G680€92£0C 2102/20/€0
juswisoueyu3 }npy - 018°286
Jusawiadueyuy uonRdIB}0) - 008°Z86
482K} julld - 0027286 tejoL
S6'LLL'Y Juld YINoA - G52°286 1BJ0L
02'G8 [loD spasN [e10adg uaa 1 /YINOA - §9.°786 [Bj0L
0Z'68 06£2592€0¢C pajagejun-soifeL 13 Jaxeq 06€2592£0¢ 2102/20/e0
1109 SpaaN [e|oadg UsIL/UINOA - G9L°286
§.'920'v |eJaud9) Juld YINOA - 0927286 IEJ10L
¥0'L6gE 6€652.2€02 pajage|un-iojAe g ;axeg 6£652.2€02 2102/0€/€0
62'6el 0€960.2¢€02 psjage|un-toihe g 1axeg 0£96022¢€02 2102/0€/€0
L2'8¢C 2€18042¢€02 pajeqejun-10ihe L @ Joxeg 2€180.2¢€0¢C 2102/0€/€0
66'8¢C 8v29042¢€02 SjeD SINOA OINy-10jAB 1 P IaMeg 8¥.90.2€02 2102/0€/€0
€1'60l 2.51042¢€02 sjeD SINOA Oiny-iojhe ] g Iaxeg 2.510.2¢€02 L102/0€/€0
11’99 96v62.2€02 yinoA-oAe g Joxeg 96¥62.2€02 2102/0€/€0
80°zec 0£6€0.2€02 yinoA-iolAe g Jexeg 0£6£042€02 2102/0€/€0
16've- an - sydieday a1 2102/02/€0
|7 %A% 268.892€02 pajeqejun-10jAe 3 Jaxeg 258.892¢02 2102/91/€0
01’201 989¥292€02 pajeqejun-io|keL g Joxeq 989v.92¢€02 2102/91/€0
oe'vie 0¥9€292€02 pajeqe(un-iojfe L @ Jaxeq 0¥9€.£92€02 2102/91/€0
9L'€S 1226892¢€02 uonol4 use | -iojke] g Jaxeg 1226892¢0¢ 2102/9L/€0
61°952 66.5992¢€02 uondl4 usa)-1oike | g 1exeg 66.5992€0C 2102/91/€0
90’62 £0$5.92€02 sjeD SIN0A ojny-ojhey g Jeveg €0¥5292€02 2102/91/€0
18°64 6060292€02 SjeD SINOA Oiny-10lAe | g Jedeq 6060.92€02 1102/91/€0
99'0¢l ¥80€.92€0¢C yinoA-sohe | g J1eveg ¥80£292€02 2102/91/€0
68'6 §060.492£02 sjeD SINOA olny-10/Ae ), g Jedeq 6050.92¢€0¢ 2102/51/€0
68'6- 0915€62000 SjeD SINOA OJny-JojAe ) g Jexeq 0915€62000 L102/51/€0
28°86- an - sidivoey 21D 2102/20/€0
80'vL $500g Jopuexejy wemy junoday weiboid Jojfe L g Jaxeq 659292¢€02 L102/20/€0
£v'8y 1908292¢€0C pajeqejun-J0jheL g Joxeq 1908292¢02 2102/20/€0
£6°9¢1 9908292¢02 psjeqejun-i0)Ae, g Joxeq 9908292£02 L102/20/€0
| 7844 §908292€0¢C pejege|un-iojhe] 3 Joxeq G908292¢€0C £102/20/e0
ve6l $908292¢02 pejeqejun-sojke, ' Joxeq $908292¢0¢2 2102/20/€0
junowy pjed owew swepN wnN ejeq

L3102 Udiey

jeaosddy pieog 10} s)o9Y9 Jo Isi
Aieiq) Jo1381Q BOS|8YD

LITUPO



Ll eBed

9e'z52'061

€2°669'EL
20'¥99

avioL
asuadxg uonoalon - Z86 1ejoL

PIJoUISaY UOoKO3(j0D UNPY - 016286 1BI0L

junowy pred

owapy

aweN

wnN sjeq

L10Z YyoIew
Jerolddy pieogq 10} s)29Y9 O ISi
Areiqi 3o1s1Qq BOS|OYD

LLRZLIYO






I jo | ebeyd

%ZL’L v8' Y0P el 6£'G25'961°L £2°086'602°L ewodu] JeN
%ZL'L ¥8'yOP'clL 6€'G/G'961"L €2'086'602'L ewoou| A1eu|piQ JoN
%.6'6 89'228'9¢ G8'G1G'69¢ £5'8£€'90F esuadx3 |ejoy
%ZE'6 ¥6'661'E 02'L0E'vE ¥1°€06'2€ esuadx3 uopo9||0) - Z86
%000L- 00018'6- 00°018'6 000 esuedx3 [eyde) - 086
%LV 06'65h'9- 0v'S20'0L 0S'G19'E sesuadx3 uopesnp3 Buinupuo) - 696
%LTEL-  T8PLEL- 82'606'6 ov'v65'8 yuawdinb3 . £96
%6.'t 16'959 zz9zL'el eL'ese'ylL $9JJAI8G UOjeWOINY - 696
%880~ ZLy- ve'9¢s 29'LEs esuadx3 pseoq - 096
%SG¥'LE LE'90¥'2 LL'6ZY'9 81'1£8'8 sapiIiN - 026
%2L'€ 16'9 09681 15261 1a9)un|oA - 588
%88°8S 266’8 vLLLL'S) 90'S0L'v2 Bujwwesbold - y88
%.LP0L-  L9'GLG'}- 6G'8lt'vL ¥6'296'C1 sjeliajely jeuojjowold - 088
%68ZGL  16°L6L'L R TANE L6129 suojjesjunwwiods|d] - 058
%20'C 6E vv ¥9'6%0'22 €0'v6Y'22 SJOBJUOD 9DIAIBS BOURUBIUIRN - £08
%L8€L-  €£9'GzH'E- £L62¥'82 0L'v05'v2 S92IAI9G |BUOISSDJOId - 108
%GS'EL €G'685 90°'LSe'Y 65°0V6'Y sal|ddng . 222
%8.°02 80'2Z8'Ly 26'6£2'102 00'850'¢te sasuadx3 |[ouuosiad - L0L
asuadx3g
%LT€ 25°222'05 ¥Z'160'996'L 9.81€'919'L Jjold ssolo
%LZ€ 29°222'05S ¥2'160'996'L 9.'81€'919'1 awoouj jejo L
%9.°0~ 00°'GZ- 00'6£6'6 00°098'6 dliqnd-uoljeuoq % uolNgLIUoY - /9
%90'66-  S£'€.6'GZ- S¥°022'92 0L'2¥2 anjeA ui abuey) jJususysaauj - 005°999
%EL 0~ Le'Le- 16°99Z'% 9z'6eZ'y sbujuieg juswyseau - 001°999
%L 9E 96'€Z 6969 G9'68 3salayu| - 001'599
%96°L 1 €0°685 20°068'% G0'S/P'S saul4 uonendAY - 00L"SS9
%C6'G €0°00L 16°069'L 00'16.°'L si9)und @ si81dod - 00L°SH9
%2002 ¥9'9/2 90z8c'l 0.'859'L S99 Juaplsay-UoN - 001°209
%0°00L-  00°009'¢- 00°009'¢ 000 sjuels aje)s - 000°6£S
%0°00} 00°000°} 000 00°000°L sjuels - L00°L0S
%SL'G zs'1es's. 8y 0v0'¥LS L 00'296'L6S'} anuaAay JoM3sIq - Z0P
2WIOodU|

asuadxgowoau) Aeuipio

abuey o, %:m:o $ 9} Jep - uep L Jep - uep

2102 yaiey ybnoayy Aienuep
uosiiedwo) 1ea ) Adid SSOT R JJodd w_mmw_\w:n\onu

Aieiaqi jousiq easjayn WV 65304



v0"v0T'8Y8S

88'66€'88$

9T°'v0L'6SLS

99'98S'LLV'TS

09°2€6'L2T$-

92°615'509°CS

€T'18€'0V0'2S

vS'€2520LS

65LSS'LEE'TS

00'000°00£$
ETI8EOVETS

00°00000LS
vS'€TS'TS

00'0S
6S°LS8'LEETS

€5°S0T'LEVS

v1°9SH'0£8%-

£9°T99'L92'T$

90°9L¥'TS
LY 6TL'VEYS

aouejeg Suipuy

11°0$
ST'9SH0£8S-

a8ueyd 1aN

S6'SLYTS
TLS8Ts9T'TS

aouejeg Suiuui8ag

Suppay) puny JUsWadY 193Q puog
pung aJIA8g 199Q

pund jelauds |ejol

|ejo] siaulied JuswiisaAu]
pung 3ax4elN Asuo vdi

pun4 awiodu| paxi4 vdi

JUNOJJY Sidulied JUaW)SaAU|

pueH uo ysed

jueg 33e1S £3S|AYD/HUN0IDY 13xjJeN Asuopw
yueg ajeis eas|ayd /iunoddy Sumaay)
S3ONVIVE SYNVE V001

pund |eiauas

Ll-yore
saouejeg pun4

AdvHa1T 101d1S1d v3S13HO



ETIBEOVE'T

19

€T I8EOVET 0T (P2 000 000 9Z'SET'y 000 L1'868'SEET adueleq
ET'I8E'OPE'T €T°18€0VET L1-32Q
€T I8E0OVET €T I8E0OPET LT-AON
ET'T8EOPE'T €1°18€0vET LT-PO
€T I8EOPE'T €T T8E0VET JARCEL
€T I8E0VET ET'I8E0VET L1-8ny
ET'I8EOPET €T I8E0VET LTI
ETI8EOVET €T I8E0PET LT-ung
€T I8E0PET ET'I8EOVET LT-Ae
ET'I8EOPET €T I8E0VET L1-ady
ET'T8E0VET S1'669'T- 69°¢Ce'y 65°LS8'LEET LT-4BN
6S°LS8'LEET 05'26ST ¥E'9 S/'8ST'9EET LT-994
GL'8ST'9EET SL'€SE €29 L1'868'SEE’T LT-uer
£1'868'SEET 91-23@
aouejeq Suipuz| snjeA uiaduey)d IMeIpYUM $994 1sa493u|| utusjsueny/ysodag | 2suejeg SuiuuiBag

$00°£T0 1D

¢PS6E0-DIN "oU JUnoIY

$]euoissajoid JuaWlSsoAU|]




19

00000002
00°00000£ 000 000 000 000 00'000°00Z 000 dduejeg
00'000°00Z 000 000 00000002 L1-33@
00°000°00% 000 000 00°000°00Z LT-AON
00°000'00£ 000 000 00'000°00Z LT-P0
00°000°00L 000 000 00°'000°00Z L1-d8S
00°000°00L 000 000 00°000°00£ L1-8ny
00°00000£ 000 000 00°000°002 LT-Inf
00°000°00£ 000 000 00'000°00£ L1-unr
00'00000£ 000 000 000 00°000°00£ LT-Ae
00°000°00/ 000 000 000 00°000°00Z L1-1dy
00000004 000 000 000 00'000°00L 000 LT-IeN
000 000 000 000 LT-q3d
000 000 000 000 000 000 LT-uer
000 91-03@Q

ajuejeq Buipul| anjea uj aduey) IMeIpyIM 5994 1saJau) Uy s9jsuesy/isodaqg asue|eg 3uuu|3ag

€00°L1019

194Nl AdUoAl

<PS6E0-DIN "OuU JUNOY




pund |eJauag 03 pun4
91353y [edeD) wouy 000’STS sanow 128png LTOZ 910N

pund anasay jeude) LTOZ/E/T paiaiua sisnfpy pun4:aloN
0} punj |eJ3U39 WoJ 000'0ZS SaAoW 128png £LTOT 210N
pun4 |e42uag 03 pung Juawanoidwy) L10Z/T€/€0 404 10ddY
jeydeD wouy 00S'ZZS sanow 123png L107 910N
18eove’l
. (anjeA ul abueyd + saa4 - }saIduy)
vevese pun4 saojAIag JUBW}SaAU|
169'v2L JUSWYSAAU| WO pun4 |BIduUds)
00S‘'22 pun4 jusawaaosduw jejided
oow.mnw u::m mtmwmm _S_nmo
O B A e i uonNqISIQ JUIWISIAU|
0 Jisodaq / [emepylIm
z8r'y (1eax Juauand) sbueys 210z
Zv6'L5C 910Z/L€/CL —6002/9 8sealou|
156'220°) pa}SaAu|

AIARDY JuawIsany|

_‘wn ove'L : L102/1E/€

156°220°) jususaAu| [ejo],

LEL'L pund yoxuelN Asuoly xauyullS10Z/LE/E

¥/2'GGl pund jusisaoldwi dedfz1L0z/LE/E

00€ pund |elsus9igL0c/LE/E

00099 pung |eJausnjoLoe/Le/clL

9v9'vST pund jeJaus9|6002/1LE/CL
pun4 [eJousy moow\mw\o

000°009
i = jJuswisaau] jeutlQ

LT0Z/1€/€0 JO sv
UN0322Y JuawWlsaAu] Aleaqiy 3914351 €3s[dY)



unoooy Buijaey)d pmd aduejeg ul papnjdul - 126png 910z wod Asuo| L¥0'Zr$
JUNO22Y JUSWISBAU| pallajsues} Usaym ppe - spund saesay lended|0$
JUNOJOY JUSWSOAL] P3119jSUBS) UBYM pPE - }SIBJU| JUBLIISOAU||00S'STS
JUNOJ2Y JUSWISOAU} pallajsuei) uaym ppe - spund Juawsaosdw [ended|005'22$
uopesoT o Tossesond L ) F suiosupJayio
pepeau Se }oeq ppe
LL/g0 1eew Asuow o} 000002  $
68L'b61$ 68L'P61$ VE6beiS 856001 666 98% 809883 8L 18% b2l 8els $0b'S61$ BEL'GEES SOT'LEYS | 2992971 919'8£9% eouE|eq BUIpU3
9bL'9Zs S6L'69% 9£0'bTS 6S6°ETS (609'1$) 0EE’L$ (ovb'Lb$) (0897998  [(beE'bb1$)  [(cov'L6%) (zsy'oess) | ov0’68S$ €L5015% MO Used 19N
920'908'T$ S9L'eETS €6L'621% 859'6E1$ 1’8518 089'+61$ 868°1ST$ €91'6E1$ WO'1S1$ jata:i2¢] TEL'06F$ | 6E9'IETS 00S‘9ET$ sasmpuedx3
0$ 0$ 000°051$ 000'051$ 0000518 000°051$ 000001$ (0000023} w014 1eyep keuo]
2LL'TE8'T$ 095'c02$ | 628°e$ £19's$ £65'9% 010'25$ [T a ] £8b'2Ls 80¢'2$ £16'05$ sL2'09% $89°'0TL$ £L0°LY9$ aLooU| 2101
£50'89T$ ve6'v21$ | 856°001$ | 666'088 | 809'88$ 2L7'18% vze'szis vob's6T$ | Bec'sees | soz'zevs | Too'zoz’ts | 9ro'scos | £v0’89ts useo M,,___muuonv
19bpng 2}0 . o
/ lemoy g Q 0 O d Bny dy q mo|4 Bugesedo
JBUI0
9t0'008'3$ ] soc'cet £6£°6718 gso'6ets | Zb1'gots [ 089'b61$ 8681S1$ £o1'6ET$ | £v9°IST$ | bIb'grls TEL'061$ | 6£9'1€TS | 00S'OET$ %
€SLLTTS ESLLTIS $ Ldd 6WodU| JoWi0
610°'s0¢'1$ ] 095'c0zs | 628°$ L19'€$ ££5'9$ 010°25$ 25h'vS £8b'2L$ 80£°¢$ 116058 S£2'09% 2£6°265$ ££0'Lv9% oscooc_ Jejol|
o 3Uj
200'€9% 200698 (€6 1L16118 0 55e% 128°90b$ T6b'6b53 ££6'969% 119°5903 156°£06$ 021°800°1$ | 691°600'1S 0215198 eoueeq Bulpuz
(150'501$) $64'69% (96'S218)  |(1v0'9618)  [(609'1618)  [(0Z9'zb1s)  |(obd'zvid)  [(089°998)  [(vee'vbis) [691°0018)  [(6bOTS) 6b0'v6ES LL0'LbYS MOY 4EBD JON
050°018'1$ soL'efts | o6t 859'6€T$ | Zv1'BSIS 089'+614 868°1ST$ £91'6£1$ 9’1518 | pIberts s 1€9°1ET$ £90°651$ soin)ipuedxe [gloL
610°502'1$ 095'€0Z8 628'€$ £19°¢$ £€5'9% 010°Z5$ 6¥'vS £8b'2LS 80€'¢$ [124:12] 2911418 089'625$ 0b1°909% QWO (8101,
£00'891$ (€6'98) wrents | zizsses | rzstoovs | vevevss | ces'oeos a9cos | 1s6'c0ss | ozr'eoo'ts | eore00ts | ozi'stss £v0'891$ puey uo
yswd Bujuedo
jeBpng a 0 v KAewwng




04/12/17 W LIV I WM W IV IWE keI Y

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through March 2017

Jan - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant 1,000 1,000 0
Total 501.001 - Grants 1,000 1,000
539.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539.000 - State Grants 0
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 4,000 10,644 (6.644)
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming 3,600 7.500 (3.900)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 10
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 5,000 (5,000)
674.141 - Designated Technology 2,000 2,000 0
674.145 - Designated Professional 250 250 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 9,860 25,394 (15,534)
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 675 - Donations Private 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total Income 10,860 27,394 (16,534)
Gross Profit 10,860 27,394 (16,534)
Expense
801 - Professional Services
801.900 - Professional Restricted Gifts
801.905 - Strategic Plan - General 0 250 (250)
801.910 - Chelsea Garden Club FairyGarden 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 801.900 - Professional Restricted Gifts 0 1,250 (1.250)
Total 801 - Professional Services 0 1,250 (1.250)
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 1,372 2,000 (628)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 1,372 2,000 (628)
Total 850 - Telecommunications 1,372 2,000 (628)
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 715 2,500 (1,785)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 198 1,180 (982)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 913 3,680 (2,767)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 913 3,680 (2,767)
884.400 - Sonic Sundays
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 2,500 2,000 500
Total 884.400 - Sonic Sundays 2,500 2,000 500

Page 1 of 2



04/12117

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through March 2017

884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift
884.932 - MHC - World War | Grant
Total 884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

LHTIDEA WISLUILL Liurary

Jan - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget
0 2,000 {2,000)

0 2,000 (2,000)

0 1,500 (1,500)

0 2,050 (2,050)

0 650 (650)

0 3,000 (3,000)

0 1,000 (1,000)

0 494 (494)

0 494 (494)

0 8,694 (8,694)

0 500 (500)

0 2,543 (2,543)

0 3,043 (3,043)
3,413 19,417 (16,004)
0 1,508 {1,508)

0 1,508 (1,508)
1,873 2,280 (407)
150 259 (109)
2,023 4,047 (2,024)
6,808 26,714 (19,906)
4,052 680 3,372
4,052 680 3,372

Page 2 of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on March 2017
Respectfully submitted for April 2017 Board Meeting

Staff News
Time does fly! Karen Persello celebrated her thirteen-year anniversary on March 1st.

Speaking of Karen, please mark your calendars for Karen'’s retirement celebration on
Friday, May 12th. We will be hosting an open house in her honor in McKune. The public
is invited to honor Karen’s years of service here at CDL and wish her well in this next
chapter of her story.

Financial Matters

Per a recommendation by Andrews Hooper Pavlik PLC (the firm that audited our 2015
financial statements) canceled checks from the March 2017 Chelsea State Bank
statement were reviewed electronically for any unusual or improper items.

National Surveys
I completed and filed the following surveys this month:
o The Public Library Data Services Statistical Report for 2016
e The 2016 U.S. Department of Commerce Survey of Local Government Finance

Millage Campaign

The Library’s two operating millages expire in December of 2019. In an effort to put the
wheels in motion for a ballot initiative sometime in 2018, I reached out to Shirley
Bruursema who has successfully coached libraries through millage campaigns and
helped pass 80-plus successful library millage elections since 2000. She was invaluable
in the CDL 2014 millage campaign. Linda and I will meet with her in May to develop our
millage calendar.

National Library Week

National Library Week is April gth through 15th this year. CDL celebrates with the clever
“Blind Date with a Book” campaign in our Youth and Adult areas. Books are wrapped in
paper concealing the titles and authors and tagged with enticing clues hinting at their
contents. Adventurous readers willing to take a chance on book love may rendezvous
with these mysterious titles throughout the week. A big thanks to all library staffers for
creating such beguiling book date prospects!

2016 Audit

We received the 2016 Audit draft from Abraham & Gaffney and are currently reviewing
it. The Finance Committee is scheduled to meet with Abraham & Gaffney on April 27th
to finalize the audit for presentation and approval at the May board meeting.

Out and About -- March 2017
Attended Rotary meeting. Karen Persello accompanied me and spoke about
Authors in Chelsea — March 7tk

¢ Met with Elaine Logan, Director, Mardigan Library, UM-Dearborn, to discuss
performance reviews/evaluations — March 13th



Attended Washtenaw Reads Steering Committee meeting at AADL — March 20th
Participated in Authors in Chelsea dinner — March 22nd

Attended SASUG (Shared Automated System Users Group) meeting at Novi
Library — March 23w '
Attended Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce Business After Hours at Welfare
Building — March 23rd

With Keegan Sulecki, met with Aubrey Martindale of Chelsea Alehouse to discuss
Trivia Night and Midwest Lit Walk — March 27th

Looking Ahead to April 2017

Meet with Trinh Pifer, Chelsea Senior Center, to discuss collaboration with CDL
— April 6th

Friends’ Staff Appreciation Luncheon — April 12th

Sustainable Thinking for the Future of Libraries webinar — April 13th

2030 Lunch & Learn — April 17th

Rotary STRIVE banquet — April 19th

Spring Expo — April 22nd

CDL hosts Ionia Community Library tour — April 28th



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
 The goal metrics are complete and will be distributed at the board meeting.

e Developing update alerts on CDL website to keep public informed on our
Strategic Plan progress.

e Detailed demographic information on the residents in our service area is
complete. This data will be invaluable in the next three years as we respond to the
Strategic Plan and determine programming, services, and collections. This
lengthy document has been shared with board members and may be accessed as
a shared google document via their Chelsea District Library email accounts.

e The three-word mission statement (Engage, Inspire, Equip) promotional
campaign is targeted for rollout in May. See Patty Roberts’ report for banner
designs.

Goal Progress
Goal 1.1 Realize the Highest Potential of the Library Facility
e Keegan Sulecki is leading a staff team in the Design Think process relative to
this plan goal. This team is gathering observational and patron interview and
engagement data to determine how the public uses our facility and envision
improvements for their usage.

Goal 1.2 Continue to Diversify the Library’s Revenue Sources
e Secured $1,000 donation for Music in the Air concert.

Goal 2.1 Increase Awareness/Visibility of the Library
e Library Awareness Party planned for June 2nd at the Feeney home. This event
will highlight the Library’s cultural programming and feature concert pianist
Jacopo Giacopuzzi.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and Sustain School Relationships
¢ Quarterly homeschool meet-ups scheduled.

Goal 3.1 Enhance Offerings for Teenage Patrons
e School lunchtime and teacher interviews are scheduled for April to gain
insight into teens’ passions and goals.

Goal 3.2 Provide Leadership Around Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
¢ The Film Forum series will begin during the summer. The first film screening
will take place in June and highlight Gay Pride Month. A local exhibit will be
hosted in conjunction with this screening.

» Special need request verbiage included in youth program descriptions.






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
March 2017

Facility
LED- | have submitted the bills for the bulbs and labor to replace them due to the City’s planned
power outage. We should receive a reimbursement from the City in April.

HVAC- aside from the boiler repair | mentioned last month, we also had the chiller repair/repiping |
mentioned in December’s report. No new Freon needed at this time but we won’t know for sure
until it is running all out in cooling season.

Plumbing- the upper connector bath toilet had another issue related to the auto-flush mechanism so
I made the decision to have it replaced with an “old school” flush handle. Sometimes the older
technology is best ©

Exterior- | spent some time this month arranging masonry companies to come out and give us
estimates on the banner installations we are planning on both the front and back of our building.
We asked the city public works department first and they are willing to help with some of the work
but not the part that requires cutting into the stone columns out front.

Spring is just around the corner so that means we need to replace the water spigot out front by the
flag pole. It has been repaired three times by two different companies, so replacement is next. This
will require cutting into the north wall in the youth stacks but | think we can get away with just
moving some books and shelving, not having to remove the whole range. Keep your fingers
crossed!

Volunteers

We logged 117 non-book sale volunteer hours in March, book sale volunteers logged 197 hours for a
total of 314 hours this month. The Friends are still trying to fill a few key positions on their board so
if you know anyone you think would be a good Communications or Membership chair, please let
Lori, Linda or Gary Munce know. They need to be computer literate and be an articulate,
enthusiastic representative of the Friends at library events and out in the community.

Strategic Plan

We finalized goal metrics this month and | am working on the demographics group to build our
district users profile. We also began work on combining our librarians into one department-
Information Services. This will require some rearranging of offices and some minor construction, so
we have contacted the company who did the painting and repair work on McKune last year to give
us a quote. Their work was excellent and they were great to work with!

I am still regularly attending community center meetings where we are discussing next steps. We
have still not received word from the school district regarding the results of the Kingscott study of

the Washington Street campus but | will pass along any updates as we receive them.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



00'vve

00°9T6

05°S9

00'9¢

00've

00'¢e

SL'6ET

SL9Y

00'TLS

sjelot

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

223

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

PO

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

ydag

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

Sny

000

000

000
000
000
000

000

Ang

SINOH JIUNJOA LTOZ
Aseaqy 113510 €3SIAYD

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

aung

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

Aey

000

000

000
000
000
000

000

judy

00°ZIT

00'vTE

00'S¢

009

00'ST

SL'8

SL0S

0s'11

00°L61

yose

00°L0T

00°19Z

00'tT

00'0¢

00’0t

SLT

STSY

00°LT

00°LST

994

000ct

00°8€E

05°LC

000

006

S'T¢

SLEY

S8t

00'81¢

uer

3|us yoog UON
sje3o0] Ajyjuoin
OSA

spuaty
WOONIOM
wei304d
Ao3siH 8207
Nndd

ajesyoog

234y J3IJUN|OA



Program Report: March

Adult Services Report: March 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Adult Services

Date Event Attendance

3/7 Smarty Pants Trivia Smackdown 44

3/8 Place That Face 9

3/9 ‘Herstory’ of Tap Dance * 17

3/15 Grow Your Business 1:1 1

3/15 Tantre Farm 24

3/16 Books & Banter 5

3/20 Altered Book Craft 16

3/28 Ancestry Aficionados 3

3/18 Reading Glasses Book Club 11
Technology Programming

3/1, 3/15 3D Printing & Scanning Session 0,1

3/14,3/28 Computer Training 1:1 1,0

3/18 Facebook: Getting Off to a Safe Start 6

Outreach

3/2 Computer Training 1:1 at Chelsea Retirement Community | 6

3/6 Silver Maples Visit to Chelsea 8

3/7 iPad Class at Chelsea Retirement Community 6

3/9, 3/15, 3/16 Book Clubs: Silver Maples, Senior Center, Pines 11,9,9

Total Programs: 20 Attendance Total: | 187

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

Upcoming Programs

We have our 9™ Annual Midwest Literary Walk in April and along with it we are revisiting an
event from past Walks by hosting a separate Open Mic Night in partnership with Serendipity
Books. With a great lineup of authors this year and the addition of this event, we are sure this
will be the best Walk yet!

Collections

In March we spent a lot of time reorganizing collection responsibility to plan for the start of our
new full-time librarian. Since we were short staffed, not much happened in the way of
collection projects beyond future planning. In April, we hope to work on some deep collection
analysis and some targeted weeding.

Statistics
March 2017 March 2016
2" floor Ref Desk Interactions 1,082 1,790
Homebound Book Delivery 131 164
Inter-library Loan 16 11
Zinio Checkouts 383 275




Adult Services Report: March 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Adult Services

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Adult Services

March was a very busy month as we anticipated the start of our new fuli-time librarian, Laura
Brown. Laura started on March 13™ so a lot of time was spent designing a schedule that would
ensure she was introduced to our team and gained strong foundational knowledge of our
policies and procedures. In addition, March 30 was the deadline for our summer programming
so our staff spent a lot of time planning some fantastic programming we hope the community
will be excited about. This required some conversations to help establish new partnerships with
area businesses and organizations such as Wines on Main, Robin Hills Farm, and Thompson's
Pizza. We are hoping all this effort leads to an exciting and successful adult summer lineup.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Services Librarian

March was a good month for planning summer programs and establishing new partnerships. | met with
Michelle Mykala at Thompson'’s Pizzeria to discuss ideas for promoting biblioboard at their business, and
to plan a Family Feud style game night in August. Additional future programs include a July presentation
by Luke Shaefer, author of $2.00 a Day, and a showing of the documentary 13th in May. 13th will be the
first installment of a new program series we're calling Film Forums. Other highlights from this month
included a library tour I led for a group from Silver Maples (several of the visitors signed up for our
homebound services or new library cards), a round of trivia | hosted at March’s Smarty Pants Trivia
Smackdown, and a soft launch of the Basic Reads collection.

From Laura Brown, Adult Services Librarian

| started work at CDL on March 13. I’'ve completed my training and have been working both
Adult and Youth Reference desks independently. My experience at Jackson District Library as a
Business and Reference Librarian has created a smooth transition into my current CDL position.
| very much appreciate CDL’s organized and friendly staff, and | am excited to be working here!
I've had the pleasure of attending book clubs at both the Senior Center and the Pines and will
be attending Reading Glasses next month. |I've organized a MakerChelsea event for adults this
summer, and | have been analyzing CDL’s audiobook collection.



Chelsea District Library
Monthly Youth Report—March 2017
Submitted by: Karen Persello, Head of Youth & Teen Services
Programs and Attendance {previous year)

Family: 2 (4) programs Attendance: 170 (180)
Youth: 22 (23) programs Attendance: 468 (397)
Outreach: 39 (67) programs Attendance: 1725 (2629)
Teen: 5 (3) programs Attendance: 30 (33)
Total: 64 (97) programs Attendance: 2393 (3239)
Date Name of Program Children Teens | Adults | Total
Family/Parent
3/4 Authors in Chelsea Fun Fair 50
3/22 Authors in Chelsea Meet the Authors Night 120
Youth
3/1 Dr. Seuss’ Birthday storytime 20 17 37
3/2 Ballet storytime with Ballet Chelsea 30 35 65
3/6 LEGO Club 7 2 9
3/7,14,21, 28 Babytime (8) 67 64 131
3/9, 16, 23, 30 Toddlertime (4) 58 58 116
3/9, 16, 23, 30 Storytime (4) 37 28 66
3/13 Minecraft Monday 19
3/14 Tween Book Club: Masterminds 16
3/17 READ to the Library Dog 9 9
Community Outreach
3/2 AinC book delivery to SME (15 classes)-KP 390
3/3 lordan Miller’'s 4t grade class visit-ED; 200
North Creek Family Reading Night-ED, JZ
3/8 Special needs storytime (2)-ED, KP 6
3/13 ECC storytimes (2)-KP, JZ 44
3/19 Parent Education Series: Middle School Success 25
3/22-23 Authors in Chelsea author visits to NCE, SME, 1025
BMS: assemblies, presentations, workshops,
lunches (16)-KP, JZ, ED
3/24 Chelsea Co-op Preschool-guest reader (KP, JZ) 20
3/27 Lambs Preschool-guest reader (JZ) 15
Teen
3/18 SAT Practice with Sylvan 14 14
3/24, 31 Skynet Junior Scholars (2); Skynet Senior 16 16
Scholars (2)
First Floor Information Desk Reference Statistics: current year (previous year)
Date Total
March 2017 704 (432)
February 2017 672 (398)
January 2017 623 (630)
December 2016 372 (337)
November 2016 337 (548)
October 2016 430 (453)
September 2016 446 (348)
August 2016 422 (550)
July 2016 1388 (977)
June 2016 654 (856)
May 2016 449 (522)
April 2016 444 (380)




March Highlights
From Karen
e Authors in Chelsea was again a great success this year, with all three authors entertaining and enthralling the 120
students, parents, teachers, and librarians who attended the evening Meet & Greet at the WSEC on March 22. Also, all
of the more than 1000 students in grades 1-6 got to hear authors Jennifer Jacobson, Gordon Korman, and Gary Schmidt
speak about writing and their books during the school days of March 22-23. Many thanks go to Gary Schmidt for filling
in for author Lynda Hunt at the last minute!
e Summer Reading/Summer Learning is nearly upon us with STEM activities, fun programs, the Kickoff and Finale,
Discovery Center, Challenge Cards, Math & Science stations, and, of course, the Reading Challenge all being planned for
the nearly 1200 children who take part each summer.

Youth Department Volunteers: Youth Service Group
e YSG volunteered 25 hours in March

® YSG teens helped oversee Skynet Jr Scholars and Minecraft Monday.

March Community Outreach & Meetings:

3/1,7 SRSLY Strategic Planning meetings (ED)

3/2 Ballet storytime with Ballet Chelsea (JZ)

3/6 Meeting with Book Farm vendor (KP, JZ)

3/7 Rotary presentation on Authors in Chelsea (KP)
3/7,14,21,28 Management meetings (KP)

3/31 Dental Health storytime-with Adiska Family Dental (KP)

Future Program Highlights:

a/7 Homeschool Meetup

4/8 Sensory storytime

4/11 Bunny evening storytime-with live bunnies

4/12 Youth & Teen 3D Printing workshop

4/13 SRSLY Minecraft Party-partnering with SRSLY

4/23 Parent Education Series: Keep Learning Alive during Summer Break-partnering with FUMC
4/28 Parents Night Out-partnering with Garden Mill, Just Imagine, and Chelsea Alehouse

From Jessica, Youth and Teen Librarian
March was all about two of my favorite programs, Authors in Chelsea and Summer Reading.

e North Creek teachers had some wonderful feedback about Authors in Chelsea and Jennifer Jacobson, author of the
Andy Shane beginner chapter book series. They thought the books were perfect for their students and that Jennifer was
an inspiring presenter who helped their students see the connections between their school work and what "real"
writers do. | enjoyed chatting with Jennifer between sessions, and she gave me a couple leads on other authors to
consider for future events, too.

e Throughout March, I took an online course offered by L/ and SLJ about developing computer coding programs for kids
and teens. This led to the implementation of an “Hour of Code” program that I'll be running over the summer. “Hour of
Code” is an initiative that has allowed thousands of kids worldwide to get a taste of computer coding, and I'm excited to
introduce it to Chelsea!

e  The Youth Dept. finalized our Summer Reading plans. | will be coordinating another dance storytime with Ballet Chelsea.
The TLN Performers Showcase in October led to some worthwhile performers. We'll be having The Storytellers with
stories and music from around the world, and we'll have Alex Thomas back to do another hands-on animation program.

From Edith, Youth and Teen Librarian

Completed planning summer programming for teens

Attended SRSLY Strategic Planning Meetings and Adult Steering Committee meeting

Helped plan additional library activities with SRSLY for April

Rescheduled an author for Authors in Chelsea after a last minute cancellation; oversaw Gary Schmidt's visit to Beach.
Presented two sessions of Skynet Junior & Senior Scholars while volunteer teacher Meg Gower was out of town.
Wrote press releases and promotional emails for CEF Gala, and officially ended my term as a board member



A\ brainfuse

ignite your mind

Chelsea District Library

Report Period: March 2017

USAGE SUMMARY

sage (Homework Help, Skills Building, Writing Lab, Test Center Visits, and Database 233
tabase Usage n === i e 71203

Homework Help, Skills Building, Writing Lab, and Test Prep Sessions , L .30
Homework Help/ Skills Building Sessions 21
Average Length of Tutoring Session (minutes) 3
Test Center Visits 0
Writing Lab Submissions 9
App Visits 11
Unique Visits 28

DATABASE USAGE

App Usage

SESSIONS BY LOCATION

Chelsea District Library MI 21

17 0.13

18 0.35

19 0.03

20 0.13

21 0.03

AVETageI R e e 043

Sunday 0.5

Monday 0.5

Tuesday 1.25

Wednesday 3

WEFaG S v = = 131
TUTORING SUBJECTS REQUESTED %

Algebra 1 42.86%

Middle School Math 23.81%




- ‘ ,

Math Grade 2 4.76%

TUTORING SERVICES BREAKDOWN

Homework Help 70.0%

Writing Lab 30.0%

|
Yes No | |

Are you glad your organization offers this service? 100% 0% |

Would you recommend this service to a friend? 100% 0%

If you received homework help, did this service help you complete your homework assignmentor  100% 0%
learn something new?

For Students: Is this service helping you improve your grades? 100% 0%
For Students: Is HelpNow helping you be more confident about your school work? 100% 0%




Technology
Summary of March 2017

Statistics

Monthly Stats

Wireless Sessions

|
|
Public Computer Sessions h i

Websites Sessions

| I o I i
0 2000 4000 6000 8

o |

o
o

A~ A
luuud RPLCIOLS; La b

M| Mar-17 Mar-16

Wireless sessions increased from 10,055 sessions in March 2016 to 11,725 in March 2017.
Public computer usage was constant with 1,518 sessions in March 2016 to 1,519 sessions in
March 2017.

e Website sessions increased from 9,559 sessions in March 2016 to 10,848 sessions in March
2017

e Board asked for specific data regarding data usage on the township hall hotspots. Sylvan
Twp used 1.097 GB in March Lima Twp used 1.063 GB in Mar . We just received the Feb.
stats for Lyndon Twp and the rest of the hotspots that are available for checkout. Basicall
stats from Sprint are a month behind. In Feb 2017 Lyndon Twp used 90.52 GB. Patrons who
checked out our hotspots used 519.81 GB in Feb.

e When looking at these numbers please be aware that the Lyndon Twp hotspot has been
around for 2 years longer than the other relatively new hotspots and is therefore more well
known.

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

The highlight for March was a quick trip to Rochester, NY. | was fortunate enough to be asked by
TLN consortium to make site visits in Rochester and Ithaca, NY for our perspective Carl and Polaris
vendors. We visited libraries in Monroe County in Rochester who are using the Carl system and
then drove to Ithaca to visit the Finger Lakes Consortium who use the Polaris system. It was a great
trip to not only take notes on perspective systems, but to visit these other libraries and see what
they are doing.

Budget
e Continues to move smoothly
Collections

e Completed weed in Feature DVDs and Classical music CD genres

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 March 2017



Programming

e Pad@CRC, CT 1:1 and CRC 1:1 continue to go well.

e March Madness display was a big success this year. We had 90 paper ballots, placed,
crumpled and thrown into the “hoop” to vote for their favorite book and authors. Wait
until next year.

e iPad workshop have changed at little. First session is on a topic of their choice - this month
was the best way to search Google. So we talked about using the best keywords to find
information on their topics of interest. Then the second session is a hands-on 1:1 session
with other volunteers helping.

e Planning and trainer search for Summer Programming. Created article and material for
summer newsletter

e Had a great workshop on Facebook: Getting off to a great start! Great questions and very
active participants

Meetings
e Meeting with Lori and Terri to discuss minor changes to the McKune Room agreement and
AV reservation forms.

Technology

e Trying to setup meeting with MOS to discuss budgetary plans for copiers when leases
expire next year.

e Phone meeting with Nick from Midwest Tapes to discuss possible Hoopla account for 2018.

e Started discussion on 2018 technology planning

e Two meeting with Demographics committee in support of Strategic Planning

e Assisted Melanie in conversational and demo meetings to replace our aging phone system
and replace it with a VOIP solution. Time line was setup and we are hoping to have the new
system installed by June 1.

From: Melanie Bell - Network Administrator

Mobile Beacon Grant Update
e Escalated issues with Manage Mobility. They have guaranteed delivery of the equipment on the
week of April 10th.

Servers and Network:
e Ran updates on all the servers.

Public and Staff Computers:
e Purchased 15 new machines for public and staff. Ron and | will work on deploying this summer.
e Setup calendar alerts for circ staff so that they can better track changes to their schedule.
e Setup a new computer and low mount monitors for Ron. Replaced Keegans laptop with Ron’s
old surface pro 4 and dual monitor setup.
Setup a new low mount monitor for Edith.
Setup a new profile, email and phone for our new librarian Laura Brown.

Website:
Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 March 2017



Update website weekly with new March Madness polls and brackets.

Went live with the new Midwest Literary Walk website. Had some issues moving it to our new
host but was able to resolve all DNS issues.

Jessica and | updated the Authors in Chelsea site to reflect the change in Authors.

Updated changed policies and board office positions on website.

Other:

Attended TLN Technology Committee meeting were we discussed loaning iPads through the
use of vendor software and equipment.

Worked 1:1 with patron for 3D printing session.

Ron and | met with VOIP vendors. We are moving the deployment on VOIP up to June 1* to
help the office shuffle.

Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative and chaired Washtenaw Broadband Initiative
meeting. Representative Donna Lasinski attended the Washtenaw Broadband Initiative meeting
and updated us on the Special Assessment District amendment that would allow townships to
pay for broadband through a Special Assessment District.

Worked on demographics chart and spreadsheet for Chelsea District Library service area fo
strategic planning.

Ron and | met with Eric Blum of Lincoln Township Public Library to answer questions regarding
our hotspot and kindle checkout programs.

Researched and ordered exhibit display furniture.

Keegan and | prepped for and taught and Altered Books class.

Lori and | conducted an interview with Michigan Radio reporter Tyler Scott regarding the
library’s broadband initiative.

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

April, 10 2017

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 3 March 2017






MARKETING BOARD REPORT

March 2017

Marketing Highlights

Summer Newsletter

We've been busy working on the programming and content for our summer newsletter! We received a number
of submissions for the summer cover and decided on one that will be a nice fit for both our summer reading
program and the quarter’s theme of “Building a better world”. The newsletter will be filled with the countless
ways the library and the community are working toward this theme, including a feature artcle by Chris
Berggren centered around our new mission statement, a new column in which we will share ways we are
engaging and supporting our service district’'s townships (thank you Elizabeth Sensoli for this wonderful
suggestion!,) and our Perspective column showcasing the many ways community members have helped make
the world a better place.

Authors in Chelsea

AR

Gary Schmidt | Beac

h Middle School

This year’s program was a great success! Even if there was a last minute hiccup! After all the promotion materials were created and
distributed, ad artwork finalized and scheduled, and social media platforms updated with program information and graphics, the author for
Beach Middle School cancelled resulting in all the marketing materials having to be updated with the new author. An updated release was
issued, promo materials were adjusted and we were back on track! | had the opportunity to see Gordan Korman in action with South
Meadows’ students — it was so much fun to see inspiration bloom across the students’ faces as they listened to Mr. Korman. The evening
“Meet and Greet” was just as delightful, and managed to draw some guests from outside the Chelsea community.

March Madness — CDL Style

Did you get a chance to play along? CDL staff and patrons had a lot of fun playing CDL’s version of March Madness!
Although we offered online voting, the majority of voters tried their hand at “taking a shot” at the 2™ floor library
display to cast their votes! This year’s final round came down to A Man Called Ove by Fredrik Backman and
Commonwealth by Ann Patchett with A Man Called Ove winning it all. While my “favorite” didn’t take home the
hardware, | did get a few new titles for my reading list! If you missed this year’s fun, we hope you’ll join us next March!

2017 Midwest Literary Walk
§ There was a lot of activity this month preparing for the promotion of our 9™ annual Midwest Literary Walk! The
new website (using CDL website branding) was finalized and made live — visit midwestliterarywalk.org or select
the events tab on the main CDL website. Postcards and posters were created and printed for distribution to our
partners and Chelsea businesses and organizations. We continue to partner with local businesses to offer
discounts to participants the day of the event — including south end newcomer Thompson’s Pizza. Ads have
appeared in the spring Community Observer and the April Ann Arbor Observer. They will also appear in The Sun
_ . Times and Chelsea Update during April. A press release was issued and was picked up by MLive; we also expect
it to run in the local media during April. Last year we created coasters for this event and they were a big hit! So we are printing more this
year to be used by the Chelsea Alehouse and the Common Grill two weeks prior to the event. A social media campaign has been kicked off
— watch for Facebook and Twitter posts to share with your friends to help us get the word out about this year’s lineup! Our media partners
have all committed to helping promote the event as follows: ChelseaMich.com — homepage ad with listings under major and upcoming
events; Literati Bookstore — distribution of postcards and brochures, an in-store display of this year’s authors’ books, and promotion
through their social media platforms and digital newsletter; and WDET will air live interviews with our authors throughout the month of
April. Avenue banners are now lining Main Street and content has been scheduled to run on all CDL marketing channels. Lori and Keegan
appeared on the 4/4/17 airing of the Lucy Ann Lance show to boast about this year’s author lineup. The event has been posted on several
major southeast Michigan area calendars and we have also connected with the Jackson District Library for additional exposure to the




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
March 2017

literary lovers in their area. In addition to the Walk, we are also promoting the Open Mic night to be held at Serendipity Books on 113 W.
Middle St. on Thursday, April 20. We hope you’ll join us for these two fun events and bring along a friend or two!

Strategic Plan

It is very exciting to help execute the library’s new strategic plan! The two committees | participate in
made great headway this month. The metrics committee finalized the metrics to measure our
success for all but one of the plan’s goals. The demographics committee made major headway on
gathering information in order to create an overall profile of our service district and individual
profiles of the townships and city of Chelsea. This will be very useful information for future program,
collection and service decision-making.

I have also been working on the marketing campaign to promote our new mission statement and the
plan’s progress. To gain public awareness of our new mission statement and to strengthen the CDL
brand, we will be running a marketing campaign that will prominently incorporate the mission
statement’s three key words: Engage | Inspire | Equip. These words have already been incorporated
into the cover of our newly re-designed quarterly newsletter. Next, we will be creating a banner
campaign to be installed on both the east and west sides of the library’s building, and surrounding
light poles. Our name badges, business cards, and email signatures will also get an updated look
incorporating these key words. We hope to have everything in place for a campaign rollout in May.

Miscellaneous Marketing

*  Basic Reads promotion

* Promote Smarty Pants Trivia 4 year anniversary

*  Training for new librarian — Laura Brown

* Introduction of Laura Brown to our community — social media, eNews, CDL website, in-library monitors
* Create new job posting for youth librarian on social media, eNews, CDL website

° Assist with Japanese Sister City glass case display and library visit coordination

* Update Parents’ Night Out bookmark

*  Update Library Card brochure

*  Work with Mel to make “My Account” prominent on CDL website homepage

Outreach
*  Meet new resident and pick up large book donation to library.

e 3/23/17 — Chamber After Hours at Welfare Building

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Marketing Coordinator



.Chelsea District Librar
‘8th Annual Authors in Chelsea"
To Present Three Prominent Childrn’s Authors
and the "Power of Wriling®

From Patly Roberts

Tha Cheleca District Libsary wilt hold s 8th snnual
Autliors in Chelsoa ovent on Wadnosday, March 22 and
Thursday, March 2. This two day ovent beings threo
nationally known authors into Cholsoa schools to present
assomblies and workshops on wriung. Tho library is also
holding a spacial evening Meet the Authors event on
March 22 from 6:30-8pm for the Cholsea community o
meet all three authors.

Tils avent is (or familics and the goneral public, and
takos place in Room 100 of the Washington Strect
Education Center at 512 Washington Streat.

“Our evening avont {s always so much fun,” romarked
Karen Vorscilo, 1load of
Youth and Teon Sorvices
at the libracy. "It's great to
sco all throo authiors at ono
ovont and listen to them
talk about their weiting.

1Books will bo available
for purchase in the WSEC
{obby, and from Chclsca’s
Just Imagino bookstore.

This year's linc-up
includes Gordon Korman,
New York Times bestselling

AUTO sEhvucE; Le
734-475-1301

Major & Minor Repairs « Computer lagnoslles  §
DIl Changes & Lube o Brakes » Allgnmanis » Exhausls g

922 Maln Straot ~ In Downtown Cholsoa §

paimerautoservicellc@gmail.com§
RLIEATS  Bob Mock Jr, Ownar ALBslco

prA-ashd

TR LT LTI T A TR A F A . S YT S R T L

author of morc than 80

JACKSON
I'RIPPERS
1 -800-?82-5761
yavers mylnippes com

“How Groat Thew Ast® With Turkey Fesst
Musio of Nell Dismond & Tem Jenes
with Zender's Chicken Dinner in Franksamuth
Haroh 31 Biroh Run Factory Outlet or Frankenmuth

June 4 Tigers vs White Sox

Juno 1728  Rocky Coast of Malne and Boston

June 19-22 WMM(OIM'M

Avg 28-Sl t New York City- Deluxe Tour

Sopt 34 Labor Day Bridge Walk..Or Ride
Trips piok up in Ann Arbor and Chelsea

Sopt 1428 National Parks, kceland..Hawell

books for kids and teens,
including the adventurous
Evcrest and lsland trilogies,
and the Mastermind serics
and many others.

Alzo, author Jennifer
Jacobson, author of more
than a dozen books,
inctuding the earty-reader

ErReres = 24 Andy Shane scrics.
; Finally, two-time Newbery
7 § Phs Honor winning author
JOIN THE GISLFORCE™! e mmmid wil revurn to

Chelsea to present and lead
Jazzercise.com/GirlForce e roianaps for 61h

grade students.

The purpose of Authors in
1211 Industrial Dr. 3219 Broad St. Chelocn in to provide 18L6th
Saline Dexter grade students with close

contact with award-winning

734-417-7290 734-417-7290 othors In order to explore
the art and craft of writing,
encourage them to read and
appreciate literature, and
learn to appreciate “the
Power of Writing.”

New this ycar is Authors
in Chelsea Challenge Cards.
When students complete
a challenge (write a book
review or invite a friend
to the Meet and Greet,
for example), they receive
an entry into the Authors
in Chelsea grand prize
drawing where they might
win a family membership
to the Henry Ford, or an
annual pass to the Ann
Arbor Hands-on Museum,

““Ro¢ck. Challeng& Cards’
are available at the first
floor Information Desk in
the library and the grand
prize winners will be drawn
at the March 22 evening
Author Meet and Greet.

Support from the Chelsea
Education Foundation and
the Friends of the Chelsea
District Library has allowed
for the purchase of more
than 300 books by this
year’s visiting authors.

For further information
about the Authors in
Chelsea program, visit
org/authors-in-chelsea.

Coine Celebrate oni 100 ple:

4337073 + PurpleRoselheatre.org

or a climbing pass to Planet B

ZE% STARTING AT 266,906

&

The Sun Times News * 7346480837 + March 15,2017 + Page 17 ﬂ



Gary Schmidt returns for Authors in Chelsea

i chelscaupdate.com/gary schivdtretums-authors-chelsea/

311412017

Last week, the Chelsea District Library faced a shakeup in its Authors in Chelsea line-up.

AUTHORS

Unfortunately, Lynda Hunt is no longer able to appear at Authors in Chelsea. However,
Michigan author Gary Schmidt has stepped up and will be here in her place.

Youth and Teen Librarian Edith Donnell said that, “Mr. Schmidt appeared as part of
Authors in Chelsea in 2015 and captivated his student and public audiences with his
storytelling skills. Beach Middle School staff was disappointed to hear that Lynda Hunt
will not be here, but thrilled to know that such a popular author will be returning.”

Schmidt takes writing very seriously, so much so that he actually uses a typewriter to
create all of his novels. He is a professor of English at Calvin College in Grand Rapids.
He received both a Newbery Honor and a Printz Honor for Lizzie Bright and the
Buckminster Boy and a Newbery Honor for The Wednesday Wars.

He lives with his family on a 150-year-old farm in Alto, Mich., where he splits wood,
plants gardens, writes, and feeds the wild cats that drop by.

He will present and lead writing workshops for 6th graders at Beach Middle School.

To find out more about this year's Authors in Chelsea program visit
www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/authors-in-chelsea or call the library at 734-475-8732 and
ask for a youth librarian.

March 22| 6:30-8pm
WSEC | Room 100
Jennifer Jacobson

Gordon Korman
Gary Schmidt

For more info Click Here

P OIR AMEMIC A
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, MI | 48118
(734)475-8732
chelseadistrictlibrary.org

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
HEST SwaLL L XTAR



Ann Arbor

Authors to visit with readers during literary walk in
downtown Chelsea

AIRER D.
MATTHEWS

FORTUNES:|

PETER

HEATHER ANN
THOMPSON

(Courtesy: Chelsea District Library)

[T T—— I —————_———

"= By Logan T. Hansen | lhansen@mlive.com

S Follow on Twitter
on April 02, 2017 at 12:00 PM, updated April 03, 2017 at 10:51 AM
I Stay connected to MLive.com x

CHELSEA, MI - The Chelsea District Library's Midwest Literary Walk, showcasing nationally recognized authors and poets at
venues throughout downtown, is set to take place Saturday, April 29.

From 1-5 p.m., the ninth incarnation of the literary walk will feature an author panel with Peter Ho Davies and Derek Palacio at the
First Congregational Church; a presentation from University of Michigan professor Heather Ann Thompson on her book Blood in
the Water: The Attica Prison Uprising of 1971 and Its Legacy at the Chelsea Depot; and an interview with Kwame Alexander, an
award-winning author and poet, at Main Street Church.

Alexander will be interviewed by fellow poet Airea D. Matthews, whose first collection of poems, simulacra, was the winner of the
2016 Yale Series of Younger Poets.



ADVERTISING

Ann Arbor's Literati Bookstore will have books from each author/poet available for purchase at the literary walk locations, and
there will also be time reserved for book signings.

A casual afterglow featuring the Ann Arbor-based band The Hot Club will take place at the Chelsea Alehouse, 420 Main St., at the
conclusion of the literary events. The band will perform swing and jazz from the 1930s and '40s.

More information and specific times for the events can be found at midwestliterarywalk.org.

Registration on or use of this site constitutes acceptance of our User Agreement and Privacy Policy

© 2017 MLive Media Group. All rights reserved (About Us).
The material on this site may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, cached or otherwise used, except with the prior written permission

of MLive Media Group.
Community Rules apply to all content you upload or otherwise submit to this site.

[> Ad Choices



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
March 2017

e Circulation — 27,351 or 2% lower than last March;
76,164 YTD or 4% lower than this time last year.

e Patron Count- 13,850 or even with last March (Est.);
39,268 YTD or 8% lower than this time last year (Est.).
** Does not include offsite programs.

¢ Circulation by township- for March

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions — same as last month
Lima = 15% of transactions — higher than last month
Lyndon = 16% of transactions — lower than last month
Sylvan = 15% of transactions - same as last month
Chelsea = 35% of transactions — lower than last month

o 0 0O

e March Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in March — 20, Self-check was 11% of items checked out in March:
Overdrive = 1703 in March; Zinio = 383 in March.

e Registrations for March— 75 new cards; 9493 total card holders
*Dexter = 1209 cards; Lima = 1107 cards; Lyndon = 1514 cards
*Sylvan = 1610 cards; Chelsea = 3502 cards; Nonresident = 551 cards

Circulation Activities:

e Wereceived 3 to 9 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 145.5 in March.

e Clean up on the patron & collection database continues. We removed 35 patrons and 68 items
in March.

e We have updated our population figures for Lima & Dexter townships. This is a result of our
work on the strategic plan and mapping out our district. You will notice on the breakdown of
transactions for each entity, they are a percentage now and not a fraction. The number of
residents in Dexter Township that are part of the library district is now 2604 up from 1994, and
Lima Township is now 1909 down from 2480. The City of Chelsea, Sylvan & Lyndon
townships of course remain at 100% as each of these entities are not split by school districts.

e 3/2 - Attended a “Design Think” webinar. This will be part of our strategic plan.

3/6 - Silver Maples tour. Emily Meloche brought over a group from Silver Maples and
Shannon showed off many of the options they have for special needs and gave them a tour of
the building. I was able to answer their questions about circulation and we even signed up one
resident for a card.

e 3/23 — Authors In Chelsea: Visited North Creek and attended the presentation Jennifer
Jacobson put on for the 1% graders. The youth really enjoyed her telling how writing stories
starts before you can even write and watching the youth doing the “Egyptian™ along with the
video that she brought.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



0.8 100 8u) Ut St 18yl uole)ndod diysumo] Jejxeq g BWi 0 %

‘1102 YdJep peiepdn sem

‘S.# QO PPE 0} UMopyBaIq 8y} 180 O]

Aem ou S| 810} 'S.# IN0YOOUD [BNIJB B18 8SUL
%001 €6v8 |6696 |v9/6 |ceL6 <96 1686 0086 €L00L S896 ei1e6 sj8loL
8et 05l 1S4 44} psi 9ie vee 6c¢ eee vee BYyl10
%0 L2 14 [+4 gc é6c oc S y8s8ID
%S 0201 9.2 £ee cse gre 96 - S9¢ ¥%4 IxX44 (Y44 L6¢ oo|1918M
%€ SiL 901 Okt gLl A gLl ¥4} 6vi 051 esi 1S uoleys
%t yee 9 2 9 9 9 2 8l 8s 18 201 wopasiy
LSS 629 ge9 | 649 or9 424 206 096 146 £e6 SOHUON
%8G
1949AND %001 %69 Préy %SE 1€8L 20se |c95¢ |2ise |eese  60vEe  96EE s9ie  v8le ocoe 0062 (Y 1)
UBAIAS %001 %09 €£82 %S 1828 oLoL |1pOL |2991 2991 €691  98/1 008l 228l evil 6191 uenlis
uopuA %001 %LS 02.2 %91 28se pvISL |22st  |9vsL  |6€st  8esL 64Si 2961 €491 5091 V744" uopui
BWw %S %19 606! %St 6cee 0Ll l601L |60LL |€€LL  9SIL 1 747" 69LL 9LLL beli 9801 ew
191%8Q %y %9y  $092 %01 44484 602L |oezt |SieL |itiel 9oct  cecl 6L 85¢1 gici 8614 1e1xeq
0L0G1 60122 2v68 | v906 | 6016 | £806 c006 pi6 8688 ELl6 808 0828 12111814
dan_ b_Em 10 % .m_aom .nom suell Li-iey 2102 19102 {sioec  vioe eloe  cloc Lioe oioe 600 8002
dod 0l0Z98Q
0% DOON3S
101 % _suei} S19p|OH P48 uo‘_oam_mom
15374 sjejol
9102 AN U0 ©AI} Juem 18junod Joog/e|doad meN
%8- . 8880J0U] % DAY 0 10qWeed
189'vL  680°€L afesone Ajyiuow 0 JOQUBAON
LLI9LY  8926€ jeioL 0 1940190
yo0LL 08Q 0 Joquiaides
99121 *AON 0 ysnbny
18521 10 0 Anp
65.21 "|deg 0 sunp
151448 1snbny 0 Aepy
18102 Anp 0 judy
89¥0¢ esunp €66 S € 4 € L9 yosey
£€8yl Aep 8296 oL I I 8 09 Aeniged
Ls8vl ludy | 2656 86 2 v ol 28 Asenuer
%P L= cL091L  0ssel 992 osy Sty LS 12114 615 614 yolew |eljol  Yluonw
%0 geeel  2gect LEE 184 444 SLY 12744 918 yLS ‘qed puwin [BlOoL JOYIO (0OYdS SBHUON IdINSIa
%8 LiLEVL  9ELEL 862 LIy 12414 Sop Ly 8oy LIS ‘uep
Ha% eoioe jejoL ‘ung ‘j8s ‘4 sInyL POM  ‘seny “uol 2102 uopnens|Bey meN Alyluow

4102 1unoY Joog Aljeq eBeseny

Aieaqi 1014810 BOSIOYD



G29iL | 098Si 1¥4743 g618i | 189
0€04 cori VA4 T 44
6868 orel 851 |r0Si
€201 g6ri cisit 1451
€68 el grvl  |8eEri
§601 c9ei 9161 18191
€0l 6.¢€1 0L51  180S1
006 erel Srrl  |pbEI
gv6 4204 sert  |vori
9901 €éct 8421 |98l
096 99¢! cost  |essi Jnot
198 vrei 8irt  |8€9! lovi
| 466 G6C! G621 12541 17243
£10¢ »102 1104 9i0c | 2102

(s18nw pue s300q ojpne
‘800(-9 8|qepPEOJUMOP)
9410 BAUPIIAQ

896't 066°2 1r8'c Y
622 502 £re %eQ
12 202 292 AON
612 621 292 120
802 29t selt 1des
152 69¢ €0z Bny
€62 592 091 Anp
202 €92 162 eunp
see 102 g1 Kep

[/ %4 ¥52 udy

sz2 202 ege | ew

gLy 262 122 qad

902 612 262 uep
vioz  |stoz 9102 _L102

(soujzebew-a ajqepeojumop)

o119 ojuiz

029°1L

v09'LL
ZIe'sL
leve'se

92

8GL
€45
9€6

Bay/eiol
oeQ
AON
100
ideg
Bny
Ainp

sunp
Aepy
|1udy
i8N
qo4
uep

sWia)|
|eloL

PopPY
sway|

2102

*‘8UI[UO BUOP BJB OIUIZ 3 BALPIAAQ
‘SIN0XI3YD [BNnjo. Uo paseq st syl
%L1 Jesve  Jeovee
2rie
lesez
LY
1222
vGSe
825¢
1062
losse
v62
%LE 86 le  2voe  Jeeoe
%11 88 2 v8ee _woom
%LL Z0t o t90e  Jozse
sinOjyD Aegied  sheg reoL | sm@os
% 102 | 9toz
Ajuo sino-409y9 MUMS

OIUIZ '3 BAUDISAQ OPNJoUl '3 SING 1SN 10U JN0 PaINoI 10 'pamaUal ‘pabIeyo SIEUJEW |[E 1Uaseida) Sa.nbl} 8say L

L10C

Aleiqr jouysiqg eesey)

*SINOYD

%~ olIZ %% QO YIm *ou) % By
£0e'se gge'se Bay yluw
££9€0€ $919/ feol
y28ze *99@
zi8¢82 "AON
SP8€2 100
18422 Jdeg
09292 1snbny
2ez Ainp
vsz2Le sunp
L¥9€2 fen
6,152 {udy
6£8/2 16822 28y 022 999 ¥£8 86/ Geg yoie
£9052 09e€2 89% 109 182 808 S8 818 *go4
55¥92 £5v5e £9v €19 02L 092 (YK} ov8 ‘uep

2910255 lelol ‘ung s ‘U4 'sinyl  paMm "uo

L102 uonenoa) Alieq abesany




|

1602 902'62 6v6'cc | 12101 Aluga %L %65 %58 BAY Aueap
loquedaq Joquiadeg
“JaquIdAON ’ J9qUI9AON
) 1 Taeqopo | ’ ) 1990120
“Jequialdes 7 Tlisquisydas
B T T T 1snbny T - 1snbny
o B sunp sunp
- B Ae Aew
_ iudy jady
- 856 yoL'8 S19'LL YodeN %S %1y %¥S yoieN
L YEL 920°'L 925'01 Atenigad %V %6¢€ %.S Aenagag
. G08 oLy'L 808°LL Asenuep %V %LE %0685 Asenuep
usal yinoaA Unpy ussl yinoa unpy

8IN0}23y [Elo. - uawiedag Aq uopeinoid

abejuadiad - Juswyedag Aq uoje|nad

Lroe 19861 1696 2£2°61 86¢°'62 bAY YU
vZL'9 28568 %¢¢C £66'91 %8L L1265 $91°92 s|ejo L
0 *09(Q
0 ‘AON
0 ‘120
0 ‘ydeg
0 1snbny
0 Ainp
0 aunp
0 Aep
0 idy
60L'c lEE°12 %<2 6.6'S %81 2lE\e 16€'22 yaien
898°|L 912'8l %€ 2l2'S Y%Ll 880'8L 09€'€2 ‘qoed
JAd%A 620'02 %¢cc 20L'S %8L 152’61 £5¥'Se ‘uep
woysAs
sepeqyl uf aseymhue jeyo 18 o_:_.N o_c_”.p.
JOY10 pPedd pomeuai 1oy e _oooh._vo 194D 18 Pealto Po91|9 SWa)| 8 QO :oul 8 4O :oul
swiel] 10UD /poBiEyd SWwIayY| JOY10 % | SwWvY Y10 104D 1O % _mu.w. “w uooo‘__o |oy) 18 pedlid
SUWIol 194 11840 swey IV

2102 UOREINJ4Y Wy




COMMUNICATIONS






Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
February 27, 2017

Present: Anne Mann, Tammy Lehman, Laura Bush, Greg Rhodes, Dana Durst, Shawn
Quilter, Kristin van Reesema, Carly Critchfield, Patrick Bertoni

Administrators: Julie Helber, Superintendent; Marcus Kaemming, Executive Director of
Instruction, Curriculum and Human Resources; Michelle Cowhy, Executive Director of
Finance and Administrative Services; Lisa Nickel, Director of Special Education; Scott
Wooster, Technology Director; Mike Kapolka, High School Principal; Luman Strong, North
Creek Principal; Stacie Battaglia, South Meadows Principal; Andrew Neidlinger, High
School Assistant Principal; Matt Ceo, Middle School Assistant Principal (arrived at 6:43
p-m.)

Call to order/roll call/consent grouping/adoption of agenda — Meeting was called to order
by President Mann at 6:30 PM. Motion by Tammy Lehman, supported by Dana Durst, to
adopt the agenda.

ALL AYES, 7-0

Motion by Laura Bush, supported by Shawn Quilter, to approve the minutes of the
January 23, 2017, Board Meeting and the regular and Closed Session minutes of the
February 13, 2017, Work Session.

ALL AYES, 7-0
Communications - None

Special Presentations:

e SRSLY representatives Reiley Curran and Jesse Kaufman presented MiPHY and
Chelsea School District student and parent survey results. The data is used to
help SRSLY in its strategic planning.

Discussion ensued.

* Marcus Kaemming provided the Board with an update on the Curriculum and
Instruction changes currently in process and plans for future modifications and
improvements to the District’s curriculum.

Staff Reports
¢ North Creek - Luman Strong
South Meadows - Stacie Battaglia
Operations - Denis Taylor
Technology - Scott Wooster
Food Service - Carrie Hall
Transportation - Rick Boham
Special Education - Lisa Nickel
CHS - Mike Kapolka
Beach Middle - Nick Angel
Finance and Administrative Services - Michelle Cowhy
Instruction, Curriculum and Human Resources - Marcus Kaemming

¢ Athletics - Brad Bush
Discussion ensued.



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
February 27, 2017

Board Member Reports:
¢ Tammy Lehman, Board liaison to the high school, met with Principal Kapolka to
discuss high school events, activities and awards.
o Laura Bush attended the Reproductive Health Committee meeting.

Public Input:

e Bonnie Desai, paraprofessional, read a prepared statement as to why she wants
union representation.

¢ Patti Mitchell, paraprofessional, read a prepared statement as to why she wants
union representation.

¢ Suzanna Bucholz, paraprofessional, read a prepared statement in support of forming
a union.

e Tracy Dalton, food service worker, read a prepared statement in support of forming a
union.

¢ Susanne Vanden Bosch, community member, commended the District’s
paraprofessional staff for supporting all students not just those with special needs;
she also spoke in support of allowing a select group of employees to form a union.

o Mike Kizer, Robotics’ Club advisor, told the Board of the successful year the club is
having and asked to provide a presentation at an upcoming Board meeting.

¢ Rick Catherman, CEA president, applauded the employee group who are seeking
representation; he asked the Board to reconsider its current position and allow a
select group of employees to form a union.

o Jason Eyester, community member, spoke of the need to ensure wholesome and
nutritious food in our schools by not contracting with a global, for-profit corporation
and to bring back in-house service.

¢ Guillaume Coussement, community member, spoke of his concern for the limited
amount of time students have for lunch and for the District to look into healthier and
less expensive meals; he referenced France’s ability to do this.

Superintendent/Board Discussion - None
Consent Action Items:

Motion by Tammy Lehman, supported by Laura Bush, to approve the following
recommendation:
e Action Item 55-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board appoint
Marcus Kaemming and Kitty Golding as Reproductive Health Committee Co-Chairs

ALL AYES, 7-0

Information and Discussion:

¢ The District received a donation from the Veteran of Foreign Wars (VFW) in excess
of $1,000 to help financially support students going on the Washington, DC field
trip.

o The District received an anonymous donation in excess of $1,000 to help financially
support students going on the Washington, DC field trip.

o A field trip request from the girls cross country team to attend training camp in
Holland, MI from August 9-11, 2017.



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
February 27, 2017

Public Input:

Patti Mitchell, paraprofessional, gave the Board a letter written by one of the
students she provides assistance to.

Jennifer Kundak, community member, echoed and supported the comments made
by several paraprofessionals; she asked the Board to respectfully consider their right
to seek representation.

Superintendent Report - Superintendent Helber reported on the following:

Evaluation Training - a Personnel Committee meeting is scheduled for tomorrow to look
at timelines for evaluation and format based upon our evaluation training.

SEVIS Update - Revisions submitted today to allow the District to be an issuing body of
an F1 Visa for foreign exchange students - EMU also working on this.

Strategic Planning as it relates to Graduate Learner Profiel (GLP) - making plans to
meet with Shawn, Dana, Laura (SIP/Curriculum Chairs) to review the ILG work and
provide input on next steps.

Bond team - Kingscott has completed the facility study and Clark putting clear estimates
on the projects next week; the bond group with meet to review these projects.

Looking at software for our high school counseling department that will streamline the
EDP process, scheduling, and college and career readiness. We currently use Career
Cruising software but it does not have the capabilities the Naviance has. The high school
counseling department and administration has reviewed the product and sees great
possibilities. We are looking at reduced pricing by cooperating with other local

districts. Manchester, Saline, Whitmore Lake, and Chelsea are all looking at cooperative
pricing. Ypsilanti may come on board in the future.

Administrators have submitted their self-evaluations using our new Multi-dimensional
Framework for Administrators. I am meeting with them this week to review their self-
evaluations, discuss evidence, and discuss their goals. The framework is really guided for
principals so we are modifying some of the rubric to fit other positions.

Received bids for North Creek; competitive pricing.

South Entrance bids due next week and we are hoping for the same

Count Day - Preliminary results look like an increase of 12 students from the fall

count. The fall count is used for 90% of the funding and the Winter Count for 10% of the
total.

1/2 Day professional development (PD) next Friday - Dr. Marshall from Washtenaw
County Public Health to present to staff on mental health issues (depression, substance
abuse, etc.) in Washtenaw County, part of our District Wellness committee initiative.

Commendations/Thank-you:

Action item 56-16-17. Motion by Dana Durst, supported by Laura Bush, to thank Don
Wright and Jennifer Vetter for organizing the 7t Annual Michigan Public High
School Hockey Showcase at the Arctic Arena; to commend Lee Argir for being named
a National Merit Scholarship Finalist; to thank Sue Jacobs for raising money for the
8th grade Washington, DC trip; and to commend One Act for placing 22 in Division
2,

ALL AYES, 7-0



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
February 27, 2017

Upcoming Events

o Friday, March 10 - No School for Students - %2 PD Day for Teachers
Monday, March 13 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - Beach Middle School
Monday, March 27 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, April 3 - Friday, April 7 - No School - Spring Break
Friday, April 14 - No School - Good Friday
Monday, April 17 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC

Other:
¢ Kristin van Reesema gave her Board report stating she attended an MASB
Conference, a City of Chelsea meeting and asked about the Community Center.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:57 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Laura C. Bush
Board Secretary



ACTION







aeq AIe10100G pieog “Lie)) T aduef

*SUOIJBUO(] [B19UdT) [8)0],

$:eo] qns
JUIWMOPUF T Y} PIBMO) MO[aq SUOIIBUOP Y} IZPIjmoudy
§ 0L, qns
*193pnq L10T 3Y) Ul ApeaI[e dIe Jey) M0[3q SUOHBUOP YY) ITPI[MOuUOy
‘[BjoL qn§
00°001$ €T6'788 IT1'¥L9 weI3o1d Surpeay] Jewung-dx qn[D suorg easjayy) LI-¥T-¢
aury asuadxy - ourj awoouy

198png XA LI0T 943 03 s33ueyd pue suoneuop Lieniqag 1dadoy
PIIOLIISIY UuoNRIII0) 006°C86
Pa1210sAY [eade)) 006°086
PaL)SaY yudwdinbi 006°L96
Pa1oLNSOY Surwwei3ord 006°+88
PIIILIISAY Jeuonowoad 006°088
19308d preod L10T ‘81 [dy
139YS 108 paeoy Areaqry

S99)STI], JO pIeoq
AIeI1qIT 101ISI( BIS[OYD

T# W] U0NOY






DI

SCUSSION

ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 18, 2017 Meeting

Local Community Stabilization Authority Check

Background:
The library received a $127,753.42 check from the Local Community Stabilization Authority, as

reimbursement for personal property tax lost from previous years, which is money that is not
accounted for in the current budget. A total of $47,891.16 was transferred to Debt Retirement,
leaving $79,862.26 for library needs, present and future. We would like to move this money to
this year’s budget, under Strategic Planning (801.090), as soon as possible, so that it can be
utilized.






COMMITTEE

INFO &
IINUTES







Fundraising Committee
Minutes: Jan. 31, 2017

Most of our discussion was about “awareness” meetings. We are NOT fundraising at this time. We are just
making the public more aware of what the library does for the community. We will be running for a millage,
probably starting in 2018, and do not want to ask for money at this time and save our “asks” for passage of a
millage.

Will Johnson has offered his book as a bonus for donations of $1000.00. We are grateful for the offer but feel
we need to concentrate on raising awareness of the library in advance of the upcoming millage.

We then looked at six “cultivation” events in the upcoming two years. The plan at this point is to target different
groups of the population at each event, and try to coordinate each event with a program that has already been
planned at the library. Important points to remember are:

Timing

Content

Location

Target Audience

Tentative plans include:

June 2017 “Arts” There will be a pianist playing at the library, and we could coordinate a party the night
before. Peter Feeney has offered his parents’ home for this. But still to be determined.

Sept. 2017 “Millennials”. Event with Paul Burch at Robin Hills Farm?

Winter 2018  “Kids Programs” at the library & around town

Fall 2018 “Farmer Exhibit” would coordinate something with outlying townships
Submitted by

Anne Merkel
Fundraising Committee Chair






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2017 Board Committees

Approved: January 17, 2017

o)) S :
oE E£E| o oE | &8
SE OoE| SE| =E [N
5 Q &" o w o o 09
g0 & o © |20
TJ Helfferich Chair X [
Anne Merkel Chair _ .
Jerry Wilczynski Chair ' x
Elizabeth Sensoli X X
Charlie Taylor X
Susan Lackey X X Chalr
Jan Carr X Chair







